
1 
 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
A public hearing for the Lisle Library District Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be held on September 15, 2021 at 6:30 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order No. 2021-20, all persons who are over the age of 2 who are medically 

able to tolerate a face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the public space. 

Meeting attendees shall comply with social distancing guidelines and room arrangements. Public Comment Prior to the 

Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail addressed to: Public 

Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted comments will not be 

read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a 

qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 

September 15, 2021 - 6:30 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 
3. Adjourn 

1 



1 
 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on September 15, 2021 at 

7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order No. 2021-20, all persons who are over the age of 2 who are medically 

able to tolerate a face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the public space. 

Meeting attendees shall comply with social distancing guidelines and room arrangements. Public Comment Prior to the 

Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail addressed to: Public 

Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted comments will not be 

read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a 

qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

September 15, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Bartelli and Treasurer Norton reviewed the August billings in September 

b. Secretary Larson and Trustee Wynn will review the September billings in October 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the August 11, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the August 11, 2021 Executive Session 

c. Approve Minutes of the September 1, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 08/31/21, Investment Activity Report, 08/31/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 08/31/21, Revenue Report, 08/31/21, and Expense Report, 08/31/21 

e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 09/15/21 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project  

i. Review of Resolution 21-05 - CCS & James Shanahan/Taft Law 

ii. Approve LLD Resolution 21-05 - Action Required 

Resolution authorizing and providing for an Installment Purchase Agreement for the 

purpose of paying the cost of purchasing real or personal property, or both, in and for the 

Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, and to pay the cost of undertaking capital 

projects, including construction, maintaining, and improving library facilities, and 

acquiring and installing various equipment, and to pay for the cost of issuing debt 

certificates, and authorizing and providing for the issue of not to exceed $1,000,000 

General Obligation (Limited Tax) Debt Certificates, Series 2021, of said Library District 

evidencing the rights to payment under such Agreement, prescribing the details of the 

Agreement and Certificates, and providing for the security for and means of payment 

under the Agreement of the Certificates. 

iii. Review of prequalification process for bidders - CCS 

 

 

 

2 



2 
 

 

 

iv. Approve publication of a RFQ for bidders to prequalify for the LLD renovation project - 

Action Required 

Authorize Request for qualification (RFQ) release for general contractors to pre-qualify to 

bid for the LLD renovation. 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Advocacy and Outreach 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Adopt Ordinance 21-04: Budget and Appropriation - Action Required 

A Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of such sums of money as may be deemed necessary to 

defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for the fiscal year beginning 

July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. 

b. Approve Certificate of Estimated Revenue - Action Required 

Chief Fiscal Officer’s (Treasurer’s) Certificate of Estimated Revenue by source for the Lisle Library 

District for FY 2021-22. 

c. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and 

Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $5,904.68, to be paid to Anne Loeding-

Foster (September 2021). 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn 

10. Adjourn 

3 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

August 11, 2021 - 7:07 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Lorna Turner - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 8:20 p.m. due to technical difficulties] 
Sara Wynn - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager 
Graham Harwood - CCS International Inc., Principal/Director 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Presidential appointment of LLD standing committees 
 
President Bartelli appointed the LLD standing committees as follows: 

 

Personnel and Policy Committee: 

Emily Swistak, Chair 

Jenny Norton 
Sara Wynn 
 

Physical Plant Committee: 

Karen Larson, Chair 

Emily Swistak 
 
Finance Committee: 
Lorna Turner, Chair 

Jenny Norton 

Liz Sullivan 
 
President Bartelli announced that a new ad hoc committee would be formed because the renovation is now 

advancing into the Design Development phase. The Committee will work with Director Weinstein on 
promotional efforts regarding the renovation. The appointment of Board members is as follows: 
 

Advocacy and Outreach Committee: 
Liz Sullivan, Chair 
Lorna Turner 
Sara Wynn 

4 



 

2 
 

 
The Board President is an ex-officio voting member of all committees. The Library Director and Assistant 
Director are ex-officio non-voting members of all committees. 

 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Bartelli and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the July billings in August 

b. Secretary Larson and Trustee Sullivan will review the August billings in September 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan stated that she reviewed bills last month. Assistant Director 

McQuillan mentioned that there are two new Trustees that have yet to be trained to review 

bills. Director Weinstein commented that the LLD needed Trustee Sullivan in the rotation for 

this cycle.  

 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the July 19, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the July 19, 2021 Executive Session 

c. Approve Minutes of the July 20, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

d. Approve Minutes of the July 20, 2021 Executive Session 

e. Approve Minutes of the July 21, 2021 Board Meeting 

f. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 07/31/21, Investment Activity Report, 07/31/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 07/31/21, Revenue Report, 07/31/21, and Expense Report, 07/31/21 

g. Authorize Payment of Bills, 08/11/21 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sullivan 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

6. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Construction Delivery Method Discussion and Selection /CCS - Action Required 

 

Mr. Rogers stated that they are at the point in the project where it is prudent to determine 

the delivery method for the project. He stated that the two standard delivery methods are 

using a General Contractor (GC) or a Construction Manager at Risk (CMaR). Mr. Rogers 

provided information on both methods. He explained the bidding process, procurement, 

pricing, and structure of total construction cost. 

 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked for clarification about builder input. Mr. Rogers 

commented on builder input during the Design Phase. Mr. Harwood explained that 

having a CMaR is more beneficial when there is a more complex project and provided 

information on the bidding process regarding prequalification. Mr. Harwood 

commented on the guaranteed maximum price for a CMaR compared to the lump 

sum for a GC. Secretary Larson asked which delivery method was most typical. Mr. 

Rogers stated that it depended on the project. He stated that CCS has worked with 

DeKalb, who used a CMaR, and Villa Park, who used a GC. Trustee Wynn commented 

on larger libraries using a CMaR. Director Weinstein asked Mr. Rogers to explain the 

bidding process. Mr. Rogers provided a timeline of the bidding process. Mr. Harwood 

explained the prequalification process. President Bartelli asked the Board about their 

preference for a GC or a CMaR. Vice President Swistak stated that based on the 

5 



 

3 
 

discussion, a GC would be the best.  Secretary Larson stated she agreed with opting 

for a GC based on the size and scope of the project. Treasurer Norton stated she 

supported going with a GC due to the relative simplicity of the project. Trustee Wynn 

selected a GC based on the scope of the project. Trustee Sullivan stated she wanted a 

GC based on all of the reasons previously stated by Trustees. Trustee Turner stated 

she would choose a GC because there would be more oversight. President Bartelli 

stated that she agreed with all Trustees regarding going with a GC. Treasure Norton 

said she appreciated that the options were well presented. 

 

MOTION: Secretary Larson moved to select a general contractor as the construction delivery 

method for the LLD renovation project. Treasurer Norton seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

ii. Open House and Special Board Meeting dates/CCS - Discussion and schedule confirmation 

 

Mr. Rogers suggested having a public Open House on August 30th and following up with a  

Special Board meeting on September 1st to review updated designs and Open House feed-

back. The Board agreed to both dates. President Bartelli asked about having the third Open 

House on a weekend. Mr. Rogers stated that he would look into a weekend date.  

 

Mr. Harwood and Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:54 p.m. 

 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Treasurer Norton stated that it has been a pleasure to serve as Chair for the past two years 

and was pleased with the Committee’s work. She said she was also pleased to turn the Committee 

over to Trustee Turner and looked forward to contributing to the Committee as a member. 

Chairwoman Turner stated that she had nothing to report. 

b. Personnel/Policy - Vice President Swistak stated that she was looking forward to working with new 

Committee members and said that she would work with Director Weinstein to schedule the next 

meeting. 

c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson stated that she had nothing to report. 

d. Review of Minutes - Trustee Turner stated that she found the minutes to be thorough, 

informative, and comprehensive. Trustee Wynn stated that she enjoyed the process and learned 

a lot from reviewing the minutes. 

 

8. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein provided a summary of her Director’s report. She updated the Board on a power outage 

that happened earlier in the day. Director Weinstein stated that Trustee Turner and Wynn completed half of 

their Trustee orientation, going over subjects such as OMA and FOIA and touring the building and properties.  

 

Director Weinstein mentioned a DuPage County Health Department publication stating that our area was 

experiencing a substantial COVID-19 transmission risk. She mentioned that libraries and governmental 

entities were specifically mentioned in the statement. The Library has been following CDC, IDPH, and DuPage 

County guidelines throughout the pandemic and will continue to do so by requiring masks in the building. She 

mentioned that patrons have been cooperative and that the Library staff are trained to de-escalate difficult 

situations.  

6 



 

4 
 

Director Weinstein stated that the LLD will open one side of the meeting room for small-group public use 

within the next week. She mentioned that curbside pick-up continues for patrons that are not comfortable 

coming into the building and for those who do not wish to comply with the Library’s new safety 

requirements.  

 

Director Weinstein stated that the Library has received official notification regarding an award of FEMA/IEMA 

grant monies in the amount of $19,293.98. She stated that the grant was for expenses due to COVID-19; for 

the protective measures the Library put in place when there was a declaration of a public health emergency. 

Director Weinstein thanked Assistant Director McQuillan and Administrative Office Coordinator Kilcran for 

their assistance with record keeping for the grant application.  

 

Assistant Director McQuillan stated that she and IT Manager Hayes discovered that the air conditioning in the 

east part of the building was not working properly due to the power outage. She mentioned that a safety 

shut-off had tripped on one of the HVAC compressors. She commented that Monaco Mechanical was called 

to fix the issue. When power was restored, all of the air conditioning units came back up with no issues. 

 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked if there were plans to cull the Library’s collection in reference to 

Assistant Director McQuillan’s report. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that the collection meeting 

she attended referenced right-sizing a library’s collection; looking at circulation statistics, and 

ALA/ILA guidelines. Director Weinstein stated that there are multiple selectors in the Library that 

curate the collection using circulation statistics and information from library journals. She mentioned 

that staff are working with Amy from SNH on collection space. President Bartelli mentioned one 

patron’s concern about the Adult collection. Director Weinstein commented that staff reassured the 

patron that the Library wasn’t reducing the collection, but was reorienting shelf space. President 

Bartelli asked if there is a surge protector for the HVAC compressor. Assistant Director McQuillan 

stated that the circuit breaker in the compressor acts as a surge protector and that it will be replaced 

with a newer component. 

 

9. New Business 
a. Adopt Resolution 21-05: Lisle Library District Board Members - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adopt Resolution 21-05: Lisle Library District Board 

Members. Secretary Larson seconded. 

 

Director Weinstein explained that a new resolution should be adopted due to the appointment of two 

new Trustees. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

b. Approve tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to approve the tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance. 

Vice President Swistak seconded. 

 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of the tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance. She 

stated that Sikich has reviewed the document and would provide other format examples. Director 

Weinstein suggested presenting an updated format via the Finance Committee before the September 

Board meeting. President Bartelli agreed that the Finance Committee should review the B&A and 

discuss format before the Board adopts the official document. 

 

7 



 

5 
 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

c. Accept Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to accept the Illinois Public Library Annual Report. Trustee 

Sullivan seconded. 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the Illinois Public Library Annual Report. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed 

 

d. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and Collec-

tion Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $2,284.67, to be paid to Cathi Agostino (August 

2021). 

 

President Bartelli read aloud the acknowledgement of payment to Cathi Agostino for earned/unused 

vacation time. 

 

e. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 

f. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session recordings to retain or destroy. 

 

10. Executive Session 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to go into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes 

of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or 
semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Vice President Swistak seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 8:20 p.m. 
 

The Board came back into Open Session at 8:52 p.m. 
 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to release the following Executive Session minutes; February 17, 
2021. Treasurer Norton seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to destroy the following Executive Session recordings more than 18 
months old; December 2, 2019. Vice President Swistak seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
11. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Secretary Larson remarked on the power outage and stated that she was looking forward to attending the 

Summer Read Wrap-Up Party on Saturday. Treasurer Norton commended President Bartelli and Director 

Weinstein for the committee assignments. She commented on the power outage and gave kudos to everyone 

that got the Library up and running. Treasurer Norton mentioned she witnessed an awkward situation 

regarding the renewed masking requirement and stated that staff handled it extremely well. Trustee Sullivan 

8 



 

6 
 

thanked staff for the efforts that go into a power outage. She asked about looking into an uninterruptable 

power supply and also about Trustee training regarding Robert’s Rules of Order.  

 

Vice President Swistak thanked staff for handling the power outage. She stated that her family is looking 

forward to the Summer Read Wrap-Up Party on Saturday. Vice President Swistak mentioned that her family 

attended a recent evening outdoor family craft program.  She looks forward to the renovation project and is 

glad to be on the team that sees it to fruition. Trustee Wynn thanked staff for handling the power outage and 

making it seem seamless with proactive correspondence and social media updates. She thanked the Board 

for the opportunity to be involved in improving the Library. Trustee Wynn mentioned that her family is also 

looking forward to the Summer Read Wrap-Up Party on Saturday.  

 

President Bartelli congratulated the LLD for the FEMA grant award. She asked Board members for their 

opinions on Trustee Sullivan’s suggestion for training on Robert’s Rules of Order. Director Weinstein reflected 

on the last training the Board participated in and suggested reaching out to other government entities to 

cost-share for group training. Vice President Swistak stated it would be very helpful and beneficial. Trustee 

Sullivan suggested that if no Village entities wished to participate, that we might reach out to other libraries 

in the area. 

 

12. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Swistak seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
The meeting adjourned at 9:05 p.m. 
 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on September 15, 2021. 

Approved by 
 

_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

9 



 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

August 11, 2021 

 

The Board went into Executive Session at 8:33 p.m. at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street for:  

5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for 
purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by 

Section 2.06 

 

Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToMeeting) 

Sara Wynn - Trustee 

 
Absent: 

Lorna Turner - Trustee 
 

Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

  

The Board discussed releasing the following Executive Session minutes; February 17, 2021. The Board 
also discussed destroying the following Executive Session verbatim recordings older than 18 months in 

accordance with the Illinois statutes; December 2, 2019. 
 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to leave Executive Session and return to Open Session. Trustee 

Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board left Executive Session at 8:48 p.m. 

 
Recorded by 

 
_____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on September 15, 2021. 
Approved by 
 

_____________________________________ 
Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

10 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

September 1, 2021 - 7:04 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Lorna Turner - Trustee 
Sara Wynn - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager 
Don McKay - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects 
Eric Penney - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Project update/progress - CCS 

 
Mr. Rogers provided a project progress report including the RFP process for a general contractor, Planning 

and Zoning Commission conditions and recommendation to the Village Board, and the SNHA exterior options 

and interior color palettes for Board review. He also stated the project is on schedule. 

 
Discussion: President Bartelli asked about PMA’s fees regarding financing. Mr. Rogers stated that the 

PMA fee would be paid from the bond issuance and explained that other fees included rating agency 
costs. Treasurer Norton commented on the project cost summary and projected overages. Mr. 

Rogers explained the anticipated cost update and provided examples. Treasurer Norton and Trustee 

Sullivan suggested highlighting or footnoting changes. Trustee Turner suggested changes being 
footnoted each month.  

 
Treasurer Norton asked for clarification regarding the 60% lot coverage condition. Mr. Rogers stated 
the 60% included impervious surfaces such as asphalt, curbs, sidewalks, and the building itself. Mr. 
McKay stated that it is meant to maximize green space. 

 

4. LLD Open House #2 recap - SNH/CCS 

 

Mr. McKay provided a presentation to the Board that included the lower floor plan, upper floor plan, exterior 

design color options (4), interior concept and color palettes, new Library lobby, Youth Services entry & play 

area, Adult Services desk, and sightlines to the east end on the main level.  

Mr. Rogers stated that for project scheduling purposes the exterior colors are currently being discussed so 

that the design team can finalize details over the next month. He commented that at the end of September 

the team will refine the design before coming to the Board with construction documents.  

11 



 

2 
 

Director Weinstein stated that the Advocacy and Outreach Committee was also looking for direction so that 

the Committee could publicly promote renovation progress. Mr. McKay provided a recap of feedback from 

the Open House. Director Weinstein stated they had valuable conversations with patrons at the Open House. 

She also commented that the exterior color options are a welcomed contrast from the current color on the 

building. Mr. Rogers provided his feedback from the Open House. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan stated that she preferred that the exterior color to be one color tone. She 

stated that she preferred option B because it complemented the landscaping and she agreed with 

using grey for the stone color. Mr. Penney stated they attempted to clean the stone to see if it would 

offer a more even appearance, but cleaning it did not change its appearance much. Trustee Turner 

stated that she liked both A and B but option B provided a more timeless color, tied into the 

landscape, and contributed to an Arboretum Village theme. She restated she preferred option B.  

 

Trustee Wynn stated that she liked A and B but preferred option A because the logo stands out more 

and ties to the interior colors. Secretary Larson agreed with Trustee Wynn on option A in regard to 

the interior colors. She stated that A had a softer color but liked option B as well because it would tie 

into the landscaping. Secretary Larson commented that either option A or B would work well.  

 

Treasurer Norton commented on the logo having more natural colors: browns, creams, and greens. 

She spoke about the printed colors not likely matching true colors. She commented that she was very 

comfortable with the interior color concepts and strongly favored option B with some tweaking of 

the dark color. Vice President Swistak stated she preferred a single tone color over a two-tone. She 

stated that she preferred options A and B and talked about the colors looking different in different 

lighting conditions. Vice President Swistak commented on the logo colors.  

 

President Bartelli discussed the logo colors. Mr. McKay commented on the logo being an identity 

brand for the Library and spoke about the logo’s lines as being an important aspect of the logo. 

President Bartelli stated she liked both options A & B.   

 

Mr. McKay stated that they would procure paint samples of the actual colors so that they could be 

seen together and side by side. Vice President Swistak asked if it would be a good idea to take the 

samples outside.  Mr. McKay commented that the Library has distinctly sunny and shady sides.  He 

stated that the best way to judge colors is to take them outside.  Trustee Sullivan commented on the 

interior colors projected on the screen compared with what was printed. Mr. McKay suggested they 

bring in samples of everything.  

 

Director Weinstein asked if the Board would be shown samples of different hues of teal and green. 

Mr. McKay stated he would prefer to coordinate the colors with the grey stone colors first and then 

look into different shades. He stated that the next step, after selecting a color, would be to apply 

color to the building. Vice President Swistak asked about the lighter or darker grey stone colors. Mr. 

McKay stated that they would bring in samples of all stone colors to compare. 

 

President Bartelli asked about Youth Services program locations. Director Weinstein explained that 

they would still use the meeting room for large programs and that the play area could be used for 

smaller programs such as storytimes. Vice President Swistak asked where video gaming would occur. 

Director Weinstein stated the plan is to have gaming occur in the teen space.  Vice President Swistak 

asked about quiet places for people to sit and read. Director Weinstein stated affirmed that there 

would be areas for people to sit and study.  

12 



 

3 
 

President Bartelli asked about a maker space. Director Weinstein stated that due to space 

constraints, that utilizing meeting rooms for this type of use was most cost effective and flexible. 

Treasurer Norton asked about the wall between study rooms on the lower floor and if the wall could 

be converted into a diving panel. Mr. McKay stated that they are very expensive. Director Weinstein 

commented that there was more demand for smaller study spaces. 

 

Mr. Rogers asked if there were any other comments or concerns with interior design at this point. 

Vice President Swistak commented that she liked the wayfinding color strip on the ceiling. She stated 

that she liked the seasonal concept and tying in nature. Treasure Norton stated that she appreciated 

the sightlines. She commented on signage for parking lot use. Mr. McKay stated that signage would 

be very important. 

 

5. Schedule next LLD Special Meeting 

 

Director Weinstein asked Mr. Rogers to clarify what would be on the agenda for the next Special Meeting. 

Mr. Rogers stated that there would be an action item for the design team to proceed to construction 

documentation. The Board, CCS, and SNHA agreed to schedule the next Special Meeting on October 7th. 

Director Weinstein stated she would email Board members to confirm. President Bartelli asked about the 

third Open House. Mr. Rogers stated that they may schedule it in late October. He commented on spending 

time with the design team and staff to discuss a proper presentation for the community. Trustees discussed 

finding a time and day to best suit public attendance.  Trustee Sullivan suggested sharing video links via social 

media.  

 

6. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Trustees thanked the architects for their work and for the presentation. All Trustees provided positive 

commentary about the project.  

 

7. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
The meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 

 
Recorded by 
 

____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on September 15, 2021. 
Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 A
u

gu
st

 2
0

2
1

A
u

g-
2

1
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
0

/2
1

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

1
/2

2
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,7
7

5
2

,8
7

0
5

,6
4

5
1

2
,4

5
0

1
1

,4
3

1
-8

.1
8

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,3

8
3

4
,2

8
5

9
,6

6
8

1
6

,3
0

7
1

9
,3

4
4

1
8

.6
2

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

8
,1

5
8

7
,1

5
5

1
5

,3
1

3
2

8
,7

5
7

3
0

,7
7

5
7

.0
2

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

7
9

8
1

,2
7

8
2

,0
7

6
3

,2
8

3
4

,4
2

7
3

4
.8

5
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,9
8

1
7

,1
1

4
1

5
,0

9
5

2
1

,8
7

8
3

1
,8

8
5

4
5

.7
4

%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,7

7
9

8
,3

9
2

1
7

,1
7

1
2

5
,1

6
1

3
6

,3
1

2
4

4
.3

2
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,5
1

0
3

,5
1

0
7

,4
3

9
7

,3
0

3
-1

.8
3

%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,1
3

8
2

,1
3

8
4

,3
5

3
3

,8
3

7
-1

1
.8

5
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

 *
*

1
2

1
1

2
1

8
3

6
2

4
3

-7
0

.9
3

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

3
2

2
3

2
2

N
/A

7
1

0
-

K
an

o
p

y 
*

2
5

1
2

5
1

N
/A

5
4

0
-

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,3

4
2

0
6

,3
4

2
1

2
,6

2
8

1
2

,6
3

3
0

.0
4

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
3

,2
7

9
1

5
,5

4
7

3
8

,8
2

6
6

6
,5

4
6

7
9

,7
2

0
1

9
.8

0
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
1

,1
8

1
1

,1
8

1
1

,3
0

1
1

,9
6

9
5

1
.3

5
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,6
9

8
3

,6
9

8
4

,5
6

3
7

,5
2

6
6

4
.9

4
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
4

4
8

4
4

8
8

2
5

1
,0

1
6

2
3

.1
5

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
4

5
8

4
5

8
4

0
7

7
4

7
8

3
.5

4
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
4

3
4

3
1

5
9

4
5

2
6

.6
7

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
5

,8
2

8
0

5
,8

2
8

7
,1

1
1

1
1

,3
5

2
5

9
.6

4
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

9
,1

0
7

1
5

,5
4

7
4

4
,6

5
4

7
3

,6
5

7
9

1
,0

7
2

2
3

.6
4

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

0
0

0
0

.0
0

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

A
u

g 
2

0
2

1
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 2
0

/2
1

Y
T

D
 2

1
/2

2
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
3

5
1

8
1

2
8

9
5

9
.6

7
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,6

5
3

4
,0

6
1

5
,2

8
3

3
0

.0
9

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,0

6
4

1
0

,6
7

3
8

,0
6

4
-2

4
.4

4
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

**
 N

ew
 s

ta
t 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

1
 (

fo
rm

er
ly

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

7
1

1
3

7
1

5
7

1
4

.6
0

%
R

B
 D

ig
it

al
).

 R
B

 D
ig

it
al

 m
er

ge
d

 w
it

h

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
3

8
5

6
4

6
0

3
6

.9
1

%
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

.

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,5

6
4

1
0

,3
5

2
6

,9
5

0
-3

2
.8

6
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,8

7
1

9
,2

0
1

5
,7

8
5

-3
7

.1
3

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

41 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
A

u
gu

st
 2

0
2

1

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

0
/2

1
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

1
/2

2
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

2
5

5
7

2
0

1
3

9
4

2
2

0
6

3
9

0
.4

8
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

8
4

7
6

5
7

8
0

9
2

7
7

3
7

2
,1

0
9

1
8

6
.1

6
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

0
2

0
4

1
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

5
0

0
5

0
1

0
1

0
0

.0
0

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

0
5

1
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
1

0
4

1
0

6
3

1
0

0
.0

0
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
2

2
4

4
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
4

7
0

4
7

0
7

3
1

4
9

0
-3

2
.9

7
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

2
1

7
5

5
7

2
0

1
4

6
4

6
2

1
9

3
7

6
.0

9
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
4

7
0

1
3

0
7

6
5

7
8

0
1

,4
4

3
1

,4
6

8
2

,6
7

2
8

2
.0

2
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,0
0

1
1

,5
5

0
1

,2
8

8
4

,8
3

9
1

1
,4

9
4

1
0

,2
4

1
-1

0
.9

0
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

.
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
 *

3
4

3
4

1
9

4
7

1
4

7
.3

7
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
2

0
0

2
0

3
1

0
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

6
5

0
0

6
5

0
9

5
1

0
0

.0
0

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
4

4
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
7

9
7

9
2

4
4

1
5

6
-3

6
.0

7
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
2

0
4

4
7

7
5

.0
0

%
To

ta
l P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 w

it
h

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s

7
9

6
5

0
1

4
4

2
4

4
2

5
1

2
.8

7
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
0

0
0

--

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
1

0
1

1
0

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
9

,2
3

0
1

2
,8

5
0

1
8

,3
8

9
4

3
.1

1
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

2
,0

5
6

2
,9

9
3

3
,3

1
8

1
0

.8
6

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

3
5

8
0

2
8

3
5

4
.1

1
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

1
,1

6
9

1
,6

8
0

1
,8

9
5

1
2

.8
0

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
8

,4
6

0
1

5
,4

2
3

1
5

,2
7

4
-0

.9
7

%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
5

,5
0

3
9

0
3

1
0

,7
8

1
1

0
9

3
.9

1
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

*
4

3
9

5
3

3
8

6
3

6
1

.9
1

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
**

2
,0

1
4

3
,3

6
7

4
,1

2
6

2
2

.5
4

%

* 
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
 -

 N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

e 
Ju

n
e 

2
0

2
1

.

42 



C:\Users\jshanahan\Desktop\Lisle Library - 2021 Debt Certificates - Legislative Memo.docx 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
FROM: JIMMY SHANAHAN, TAFT STETTINIUS & HOLLISTER LLP 
RE:  APPROVAL OF 2021 DEBT CERTIFICATES 
DATE:  SEPTEMBER 3, 2021 

 
The following memorandum sets forth a Legislative Summary of the proposed action item 

for the September 15, 2021, meeting of the Board of Trustees relating the approval of the District’s 
debt certificates to finance capital improvements. 

LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY 

RESOLUTION authorizing and providing for an Installment Purchase 
Agreement for the purpose of paying the cost of purchasing real or personal 
property, or both, in and for the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, 
Illinois, and to pay the cost of undertaking capital projects, including 
construction, maintaining, and improving library facilities, and acquiring 
and installing various equipment, and to pay for the cost of issuing debt 
certificates, and authorizing and providing for the issue of not to exceed 
$1,000,000 General Obligation (Limited Tax) Debt Certificates, Series 
2021, of said Library District evidencing the rights to payment under such 
Agreement, prescribing the details of the Agreement and Certificates, and 
providing for the security for and means of payment under the Agreement 
of the Certificates. 

The Library proposes to issue its debt certificates to finance capital improvements.  The 
above captioned resolution provides the authority and establishes the parameters for such issuance.  
Here are a few summary highlights of the legislation: 

 Approval of the form of an Installment Purchase Agreement.  The debt certificates 
evidence the payment obligation of the Library under an installment purchase agreement, 
and the resolution approves a form of such agreement.  The library enters into a contract 
with itself to finance the improvements pursuant to Illinois law. As with the underlying 
installment purchase agreement, the debt certificates will be paid from lawfully available 
funds of the Library. There is no separate tax levy available for the purpose of making such 
payments. The resolution approves a form, but the actual agreement will be completed and 
executed in connection with closing.   

 

 Proposed terms of the Certificates.  Based upon input from your municipal advisor the 
resolution sets forth the maximum terms governing the sale of the debt.  These include 
maximum borrowing amount ($1,000,000), maximum interest rate (5.0%), maximum 
annual payment ($70,000), maximum term (January 1, 2042), and other provisions relating 
to the sale of the certificates. 

43 



 

 

MINUTES of a regular public meeting of the Board of Trustees of the 
Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, held in the Meeting 
Room of the District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois, at 7:00 P.M., 
on the 15th day of September, 2021. 

* * * 

The meeting was called to order by the President, and upon the roll being called, the 

President, and the following members of the Board of Trustees at said location answered present: 

           

             

            . 

The following members were absent:       . 

The President announced that the Board of Trustees would next consider the adoption of a 

resolution (i) providing for an Installment Purchase Agreement in order to undertake capital 

projects, including construction, maintaining, and improving library facilities, and acquiring and 

installing various equipment, (ii) authorizing the issuance of debt certificates evidencing the rights 

to payment under said Agreement and (iii) providing for the sale of said debt certificates. 

Whereupon Trustee ______________________ presented and the Secretary read by title a 

resolution as follows, a copy of which was provided to each member of the Board of Trustees prior 

to said meeting and to everyone in attendance at said meeting who requested a copy: 

  

44 



 

 

RESOLUTION authorizing and providing for an Installment 
Purchase Agreement for the purpose of paying the cost of 
purchasing real or personal property, or both, in and for the Lisle 
Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, and to pay the cost of 
undertaking capital projects, including construction, maintaining, 
and improving library facilities, and acquiring and installing various 
equipment, and to pay for the cost of issuing debt certificates, and 
authorizing and providing for the issue of not to exceed $1,000,000 
General Obligation (Limited Tax) Debt Certificates, Series 2021, of 
said Library District evidencing the rights to payment under such 
Agreement, prescribing the details of the Agreement and 
Certificates, and providing for the security for and means of 
payment under the Agreement of the Certificates. 

* * * 

WHEREAS, Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois (the “District”), is a duly 

organized and existing library district created and now operating under the provisions of the laws 

of the State of Illinois, and the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of Illinois, as 

amended (the “Debt Reform Act”), and in particular, the provisions of Section l7(b) of the Debt 

Reform Act (the “Installment Purchase Provisions”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the District (the “Board”) has considered the needs 

of the District and, in so doing, the Board has deemed and does now deem it advisable, necessary 

and for the best interests of the District to undertake capital projects, including construction, 

maintaining, and improving library facilities, and acquiring and installing various equipment, and 

including, in connection with said work, acquisition of all land or rights in land, mechanical, 

electrical, and other services necessary, useful, or advisable thereto (the “Project”), all as shown 

on preliminary plans and cost estimates on file or to be filed with and approved by the Board; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined the total cost of the Project and expenses incidental 

thereto, including financial, legal, architectural and engineering services related to such work and 

to the Agreement hereinafter provided for in this Resolution, to be not less than $1,000,000, plus 

estimated investment earnings which may be received on said sum prior to disbursement; and 

RESOLUTION 21-05

45 



 

 

WHEREAS, sufficient funds of the District are not available to pay the costs of the Project, 

and it will, therefore, be necessary to borrow money in an amount not to exceed $1,000,000 for 

the purpose of paying such costs plus the cost of issuing debt; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Installment Purchase Provisions, the District has the power to 

purchase real or personal property through agreements that provide that the consideration for the 

purchase may be paid through installments made at stated intervals for a period of no more than 

20 years, to sell, convey and reacquire either real or personal property upon any terms and 

conditions and in any manner as the Board shall determine, if the District will lease, acquire by 

purchase agreement, or otherwise reacquire the property as authorized by applicable law and to 

issue certificates evidencing indebtedness incurred under such agreements; and 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is desirable and in the best interests of the District to 

avail of the provisions of the Installment Purchase Provisions to authorize an Installment Purchase 

Agreement (the “Agreement”); name as counter-party to the Agreement the Treasurer who 

receives the taxes of the District (the “Treasurer”), as nominee-seller; authorize the President and 

Secretary of the Board to execute and attest, respectively, the Agreement on behalf of the District 

and to file same with said Secretary in his or her capacity as keeper of the records and files of the 

District; and issue certificates evidencing the indebtedness incurred under the Agreement in an 

amount not to exceed $1,000,000: 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It and It Is Hereby Resolved by the Board of Trustees of Lisle 

Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles.  The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals 

contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them 

into this Resolution by this reference. 

46 



 

 

Section 2. Authorization.  It is necessary and advisable for the residents of the District 

to pay the costs of the Project and to borrow money and, in evidence thereof and for the purpose 

of financing same, enter into the Agreement and, further, to provide for the issuance and delivery 

of certificates evidencing the indebtedness incurred under the Agreement. 

Section 3. Agreement is a General Obligation; Annual Appropriation.  The District 

hereby represents, warrants, and agrees that the obligation to make the payments due under the 

Agreement shall be a general obligation of the District payable from any funds of the District 

lawfully available for such purpose.  The District represents and warrants that the total amount due 

under the Agreement, together with all other indebtedness of the District, is within all statutory 

and constitutional debt limitations.  The District agrees to appriopriate funds of the District 

annually and in a timely manner so as to provide for the making of all payments when due under 

the terms of the Agreement. 

Section 4. Execution and Filing of the Agreement.  From and after the effective date 

of this Resolution, the President and Secretary of the Board be and they are hereby authorized and 

directed to execute and attest, respectively, the Agreement, in substantially the form set forth in 

Section 5 of this Resolution, and to do all things necessary and essential to effectuate the provisions 

of the Agreement, including the execution of any documents and certificates incidental thereto or 

necessary to carry out the provisions thereof.  Further, as nominee-seller, the Treasurer is hereby 

authorized and directed to execute the Agreement.  Upon full execution, the original of the 

Agreement shall be filed with the Secretary of the Board and retained in the District records and 

shall constitute authority for the issuance of the Certificates hereinafter authorized. 

Section 5. Form of the Agreement.  The Agreement shall be in substantially the form 

as follows: 

47 



 

 

INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT for purchase of real 
or personal property, or both, in and for the Lisle Library District, 
DuPage County, Illinois. 

* * * 

THIS INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) dated as of 

[____________, 2021], by and between the Treasurer (the “Treasurer”), who receives the taxes of 

the District (as hereinafter defined), as Nominee-Seller (the “Seller”), and Lisle Library District, 

DuPage County, Illinois (the “District”): 

WITNESSETH 

A. The Board of Trustees of the District (the “Board”) has determined it is advisable, 

necessary and for the best interests of the District to undertake capital projects, including 

construction, maintaining, and improving library facilities, and acquiring and installing various 

equipment (the “Project”), all as previously approved, or to be approved, by the Board and on file 

or to be on file with the Secretary of the Board (the “Secretary”). 

B. Pursuant to the provisions of the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State 

of Illinois (the “Debt Reform Act”), and, in particular, the provisions of Section 17(b) of the Debt 

Reform Act (the “Installment Purchase Provisions”), in each case, as supplemented and amended 

(collectively “Applicable Law”), the District has the power to purchase real or personal property 

through agreements that provide that the consideration for the purchase may be paid through 

installments made at stated intervals for a period of no more than 20 years, to sell, convey and 

reacquire either real or personal property upon any terms and conditions and in any manner as the 

Board shall determine, if the District will lease, acquire by purchase agreement, or otherwise 

reacquire the property as authorized by applicable law and to issue certificates evidencing 

indebtedness incurred under such agreements. 

48 



 

 

C. On September 15, 2021, the Board, pursuant to Applicable Law and the need to 

provide for the Project, adopted a resolution (the “Resolution”) authorizing the borrowing of 

money for the Project, the execution and delivery of this Agreement to finance same, and the 

issuance of certificates evidencing the indebtedness so incurred. 

D. The Resolution is 

(a) incorporated herein by reference; and 

(b) made a part hereof as if set out at this place in full; 

and each of the terms as defined in the Resolution is also incorporated by reference for use in this 

Agreement. 

E. The Seller, as nominee as expressly permitted by the Installment Purchase 

Provisions, has agreed to make, construct, and acquire the Project on the terms as hereinafter 

provided. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter 

contained and other valuable consideration, it is mutually agreed between the Seller and the 

District as follows: 

1. MAKE AND ACQUIRE PROJECT 

The Seller agrees to make, construct, and acquire the Project upon real estate owned or to 

be owned by or upon which valid easements have been obtained in favor of the District. 

2. CONVEYANCE 

The District conveys to the Seller any portion of the Project heretofore acquired by the 

District and to be paid from proceeds of the Certificates (as defined in the Resolution).  The Seller 

agrees to convey each part of the Project to the District and to perform all necessary work and 

convey all necessary equipment; and the District agrees to purchase the Project from the Seller and 

pay for the Project the purchase price of $[__________], plus the amount of investment earnings 

49 



 

 

which are earned on the amount deposited with the Treasurer from the sale of the Certificates and 

in no event shall the total aggregate principal purchase price to be paid pursuant to this Agreement 

exceed the sum of $[__________], plus the amount of investment earnings which are earned on 

the amount deposited with the Treasurer from the sale of the Certificates. 

3. PAYMENTS 

The payment of the entire sum of $[__________] of said purchase price shall: 

(a) be payable in installments due on the dates and in the amounts; 

(b) bear interest at the rates percent per annum which interest shall also be payable 

on the dates and in the amounts; 

(c) be payable at the place or places of payment, in the medium of payment, and 

upon such other terms, including prepayment (redemption); all as provided for 

payment of the Certificates in the Resolution. 

4. ASSIGNMENT 

Rights to payment of the Seller as provided in this Agreement are assigned as a matter of 

law under the Installment Purchase Provisions to the owners of the Certificates.  This Agreement 

and any right, title, or interest herein, shall not be further assignable.  The Certificates, evidencing 

the indebtedness incurred hereby, are assignable (registrable) as provided in the Resolution. 

5. TAX COVENANTS 

The covenants relating to the tax-exempt status of the Certificates, as set forth in the 

Resolution, insofar as may be applicable, apply to the work to be performed and the payments 

made under this Agreement. 

6. TITLE 

50 



 

 

(a) Vesting of Title.  Title in and to any part of the Project, upon delivery or as 

made, during all stages of the making or acquisition thereof, shall and does vest immediately in 

the District. 

(b) Damage, Destruction, and Condemnation.  If, during the term of this 

Agreement, all or any part of the Project shall be destroyed, in whole or in part, or damaged by 

fire or other casualty or event; or (ii) title to, or the temporary or permanent use of, all or any part 

of the Project shall be taken under the exercise of the power of eminent domain by any 

governmental body or by any person, firm, or corporation acting under governmental authority; or 

(iii) a material defect in construction of all or any part of the Project shall become apparent; or (iv) 

title to or the use of all or any part of the Project shall be lost by reason of a defect in title; then the 

District shall continue to make payments as promised herein and in the Certificates and to take 

such action as it shall deem necessary or appropriate to repair and replace the Project. 

7. LAWFUL CORPORATE OBLIGATION 

The District hereby represents, warrants, and agrees that the obligation to make the 

payments due hereunder shall be a lawful direct general obligation of the District payable from the 

general funds of the District and such other sources of payment as are otherwise lawfully available.  

The District represents and warrants that the total amount due the Seller hereunder, together with 

all other indebtedness of the District, is within all statutory and constitutional debt limitations.  The 

District agrees to appriopriate funds of the District annually and in a timely manner so as to provide 

for the making of all payments when due under the terms of this Agreement. 

8. GENERAL COVENANT AND RECITAL 

It is hereby certified and recited by the Seller and the District, respectively, that as to each, 

respectively, for itself, all conditions, acts, and things required by law to exist or to be done 

51 



 

 

precedent to and in the execution of this Agreement did exist, have happened, been done and 

performed in regular and due form and time as required by law. 

9. NO SEPARATE TAX 

THE SELLER AND THE DISTRICT RECOGNIZE THAT THERE IS NO STATUTORY 

AUTHORITY FOR THE LEVY OF A SEPARATE TAX IN ADDITION TO OTHER TAXES 

OF THE DISTRICT OR THE LEVY OF A SPECIAL TAX UNLIMITED AS TO RATE OR 

AMOUNT TO PAY ANY OF THE AMOUNTS DUE HEREUNDER. 

10. DEFAULT 

In the event of a default in payment hereunder by the District, the Seller or any Certificate 

holder may pursue any available remedy by suit at law or equity to enforce the payment of all 

amounts due or to become due under this Agreement, including, without limitation, an action for 

specific performance. 

  

52 



 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Seller has caused this Installment Purchase Agreement to 

be executed, and his or her signature to be attested by the Secretary of the Board, and the District 

has caused this Installment Purchase Agreement to be executed by the President of its Board, and 

also attested by the Secretary of its Board, all as of the day and year first above written. 

 
SELLER: Signature: __________________________ 
 
  [Here type name] ____________________ 
  as Nominee-Seller and the Treasurer 

ATTEST: 
  
_____________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, DUPAGE 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

  
  __________________________________ 
   President, Board of Trustees 

 
ATTEST: 
  
_____________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Trustees 
  
  

53 



 

 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) SS  
COUNTY OF DUPAGE  ) 
 

CERTIFICATE OF INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT FILING 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of 

the Board of Trustees (the “Board”) of Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois (the 

“District”), and as such officer I do hereby certify that on the _____day of _____ 2021, there was 

filed in my office a properly certified copy of that certain document, executed by the President of 

the Board, attested by me in my capacity as Secretary of the Board, and further executed, as 

Nominee-Seller, by the Treasurer who receives the taxes of the District, also attested by me, dated 

as of _________ 2021, and entitled “INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT for purchase 

of real or personal property, or both, in and for Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois”; 

and supporting the issuance of certain General Obligation (Limited Tax) Debt Certificates, Series 

2021, of the District; that attached hereto is a true and complete copy of said Agreement as so 

filed; and that the same has been deposited in the official files and records of my office. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this day of 

_______________, 2021. 

_____________________________________ 
 Secretary, Board of Trustees 

  

54 



 

 

Section 6. Certificate Details.  For the purpose of providing for the Project, there shall 

be issued and sold certificates of the District to a principal amount not to exceed $1,000,000 (the 

“Certificates”), which shall be designated “General Obligation (Limited Tax) Debt Certificates, 

Series 2021” or with such other series designation as may be appropriate as set forth in the 

Certificate Notification (as hereinafter defined).  The Certificates, if issued, shall be dated such 

dated the date of delivery as set forth in the Certificate Notification, shall bear the date of 

authentication as set forth in the Certificate Notification, shall be in fully registered form, shall be 

in denominations (unless otherwise provided for in the Certificate Notification) of $5,000 (or such 

other denomination upon the advice of the District’s municipal advisor and as set forth in the 

Certificate Notification) each or authorized integral multiples thereof (but no single Certificate 

shall represent installments of principal maturing on more than one date), and shall be numbered 

1 and upward.  The Certificates shall become due and payable serially or be subject to mandatory 

redemption (subject to optional redemption as hereinafter described) on January l of each of the 

years (not later than 2042), in the principal amounts not exceeding $70,000 per year, provided that 

the District may elect to have the Certificates mature as one bullet maturity (i.e., $1,000,000) and 

bearing interest at the rates per annum (not exceeding 5.0% per annum) as set forth in the 

Certificate Notification.  The Certificates shall bear interest from their date or from the most recent 

interest payment date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, until the principal 

amount of the Certificates is paid, such interest (computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of 

twelve 30-day months) being payable semi-annually commencing on the first interest payment 

date as set forth in the Certificate Notification, and on January 1 and July 1 of each year thereafter 

to maturity. 

55 



 

 

Interest on each Certificate shall be paid by check or draft of The Amalgamated Bank of 

Chicago (the “Certificate Registrar”), payable upon presentation in lawful money of the United 

States of America, to the person in whose name such Certificate is registered at the close of 

business on the 15th day of the month next preceding the interest payment date.  The principal of 

the Certificates shall be payable in lawful money of the United States of America at the principal 

office of the Certificate Registrar. 

The Certificates shall be signed by the manual or facsimile signatures of the President and 

Secretary of the Board, and shall be registered, numbered and countersigned by the manual or 

facsimile signature of the Treasurer, and in case any officer whose signature shall appear on any 

Certificate shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of such Certificate, such signature 

shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the same as if such officer had remained 

in office until delivery. 

All Certificates shall have thereon a certificate of authentication substantially in the form 

hereinafter set forth duly executed by the Certificate Registrar as authenticating agent of the 

District and showing the date of authentication.  No Certificate shall be valid or obligatory for any 

purpose or be entitled to any security or benefit under this Resolution unless and until such 

certificate of authentication shall have been duly executed by the Certificate Registrar by manual 

signature, and such certificate of authentication upon any such Certificate shall be conclusive 

evidence that such Certificate has been authenticated and delivered under this Resolution.  The 

certificate of authentication on any Certificate shall be deemed to have been executed by the 

Certificate Registrar if signed by an authorized officer of the Certificate Registrar, but it shall not 

be necessary that the same officer sign the certificate of authentication on all of the Certificates 

issued hereunder. 

56 



 

 

Section 7. Registration of Certificates; Persons Treated as Owners.  (a) General.  The 

District shall cause books (the “Certificate Register” ) for the registration and for the transfer of 

the Certificates as provided in this Resolution to be kept at the principal office of the Certificate 

Registrar, which is here by constituted and appointed the registrar of the District.  The District is 

authorized to prepare, and the Certificate Registrar shall keep custody of, multiple Certificate 

blanks executed by the District for use in the transfer and exchange of Certificates. 

Upon surrender for transfer of any Certificate at the principal office of the Certificate 

Registrar, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument or instruments of transfer in 

form satisfactory to the Certificate Registrar and duly executed by, the registered owner or his or 

her attorney duly authorized in writing, the District shall execute and the Certificate Registrar shall 

authenticate, date and deliver in the name of the transferee or transferees a new fully registered 

Certificate or Certificates of the same maturity of authorized denominations, for a like aggregate 

principal amount.  Any fully registered Certificate or Certificates may be exchanged at said office 

of the Certificate Registrar for a like aggregate principal amount of Certificate or Certificates of 

the same maturity of other authorized denominations.  The execution by the District of any fully 

registered Certificate shall constitute full and due authorization of such Certificate and the 

Certificate Registrar shall thereby be authorized to authenticate, date and deliver such Certificate, 

provided, however, the principal amount of outstanding Certificates of each maturity authenticated 

by the Certificate Registrar shall not exceed the authorized principal amount of Certificates for 

such maturity less previous retirements. 

The Certificate Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Certificate 

during the period beginning at the close of business on the 15th day of the month next preceding 

any interest payment date on such Certificate and ending at the opening of business on such interest 

57 



 

 

payment date, nor to transfer or exchange any Certificate after notice calling such Certificate for 

redemption has been mailed, nor during a period of fifteen (15) days next preceding mailing of a 

notice of redemption of any Certificates. 

The person in whose name any Certificate shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded 

as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and payment of the principal of or interest on any 

Certificate shall be made only to or upon the order of the registered owner thereof or his or her 

legal representative.  All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the 

liability upon such Certificate to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

No service charge shall be made for any transfer or exchange of Certificates, but the District 

or the Certificate Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other 

governmental charge that may be imposed in connection with any transfer or exchange of 

Certificates except in the case of the issuance of a Certificate or Certificates for the unredeemed 

portion of a Certificate surrendered for redemption. 

(b) Global Book-Entry System.  The Certificates shall be initially issued in the form of 

a separate single fully registered Certificate for each of the maturities of the Certificates determined 

as described in Section 6 hereof.  If expressly requested by the hereinafter-defined Purchaser, upon 

initial issuance, the ownership of each such Certificate shall be registered in the Certificate 

Register in the name of Cede & Co., or any successor thereto (“Cede”), as nominee of The 

Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, and its successors and assigns (“DTC”).  In 

such event, all of the outstanding Certificates shall be registered in the Certificate Register in the 

name of Cede, as nominee of DTC, except as hereinafter provided.  The President and Secretary 

of the Board, the Library Director of the District and the Certificate Registrar are each authorized 

to execute and deliver, on behalf of the District, such letters to or agreements with DTC as shall 

58 



 

 

be necessary to effectuate such book-entry system (any such letter or agreement being referred to 

herein as the “Representation Letter”), which Representation Letter may provide for the payment 

of principal of or interest on the Certificates by wire transfer. 

With respect to Certificates registered in the Certificate Register in the name of Cede, as 

nominee of DTC, the District and the Certificate Registrar shall have no responsibility or 

obligation to any broker-dealer, bank or other financial institution for which DTC holds 

Certificates from time to time as securities depository (each such broker-dealer, bank or other 

financial institution being referred to herein as a “DTC Participant”) or to any person on behalf 

of whom such a DTC Participant holds an interest in the Certificates.  Without limiting the 

immediately preceding sentence, the District and the Certificate Registrar shall have no 

responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, Cede or any 

DTC Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Certificates, (ii) the delivery to any 

DTC Participant or any other person, other than a registered owner of a Certificate as shown in the 

Certificate Register, of any notice with respect to the Certificates, including any notice of 

redemption, or (iii) the payment to any DTC Participant or any other person, other than a registered 

owner of a Certificate as shown in the Certificate Register, of any amount with respect to the 

principal of or interest on the Certificates.  The District and the Certificate Registrar may treat and 

consider the person in whose name each Certificate is registered in the Certificate Register as the 

holder and absolute owner of such Certificate for the purpose of payment of principal and interest 

with respect to such Certificate, for the purpose of giving notices of redemption and other matters 

with respect to such Certificate, for the purpose of registering transfers with respect to such 

Certificate, and for all other purposes whatsoever.  The Certificate Registrar shall pay all principal 

of and interest on the Certificates only to or upon the order of the respective registered owners of 

59 



 

 

the Certificates, as shown in the Certificate Register, or their respective attorneys duly authorized 

in writing, and all such payments shall be valid and effective to fully satisfy and discharge the 

District’s obligations with respect to payment of the principal of and interest on the Certificates to 

the extent of the sum or sums so paid.  No person other than a registered owner of a Certificate as 

shown in the Certificate Register, shall receive a Certificate evidencing the obligation of the 

District to make payments of principal and interest with respect to any Certificate.  Upon delivery 

by DTC to the Certificate Registrar of written notice to the effect that DTC has determined to 

substitute a new nominee in place of Cede, and subject to the provisions in Section 3 hereof with 

respect to the payment of interest to the registered owners of Certificates at the close of business 

on the 15th day of the month next preceding the applicable interest payment date, the name “Cede” 

in this Resolution shall refer to such new nominee of DTC. 

In the event that (i) the District determines that DTC is incapable of discharging its 

responsibilities described herein and in the Representation Letter, (ii) the agreement among the 

District, the Certificate Registrar and DTC evidenced by the Representation Letter shall be 

terminated for any reason or (iii) the District determines that it is in the best interests of the 

beneficial owners of the Certificates that they be able to obtain certificated Certificates, the District 

shall notify DTC and DTC Participants of the availability through DTC of certificated Certificates 

and the Certificates shall no longer be restricted to being registered in the Certificate Register in 

the name of Cede, as nominee of DTC.  At that time, the District may determine that the 

Certificates shall be registered in the name of and deposited with such other depository operating 

a universal book-entry system, as may be acceptable to the District, or such depository’s agent or 

designee, and if the District does not select such alternate universal book-entry system, then the 

Certificates may be registered in whatever name or names registered owners of Certificates 

60 



 

 

transferring or exchanging Certificates shall designate, in accordance with the provisions of 

Section 7(a) hereof. 

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Resolution to the contrary, so long as any 

Certificate is registered in the name of Cede, as nominee of DTC, all payments with respect to 

principal of and interest on such Certificate and all notices with respect to such Certificate shall be 

made and given, respectively, in the name provided in the Representation Letter. 

Section 8. (a) Optional Redemption.  The Certificates shall be subject to redemption 

prior to maturity at the option of the District as a whole or in part in integral multiples of $5,000 

(or such other denomination as set forth in the Certificate Notification) in any order of their 

maturity as determined by the District (less than all of the Certificates of a single maturity to be 

selected by the Certificate Registrar), on any date forty-five days after the issuance of such 

Certificates, at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the redemption date. 

(b) Mandatory Redemption.  The Certificates maturing on the date or dates, if any, set 

forth in the Certificate Notification shall be subject to mandatory redemption, in integral multiples 

of $5,000 (or such other amount as set forth in the Certificate Notification) selected by lot by the 

Certificate Registrar, at a redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the redemption date, on 

January 1 or July 1 of the years, if any, and in the principal amounts, if any, as indicated in the 

Certificate Notification. 

The principal amounts of Certificates to be mandatorily redeemed in each year may be 

reduced through the earlier optional redemption thereof, with any partial optional redemptions of 

such Certificates credited against future mandatory redemption requirements in such order of the 

mandatory redemption dates as the District may determine.  In addition, on or prior to the 60th day 

preceding any mandatory redemption date, the Certificate Registrar may, and if directed by the 

61 



 

 

Board shall, purchase Certificates required to be retired on such mandatory redemption date.  Any 

such Certificates so purchased shall be cancelled and the principal amount thereof shall be credited 

against the mandatory redemption required on such next mandatory redemption date. 

(c) General.  The Certificates shall be redeemed only in the principal amount as set 

forth in the Certificate Notification.  The District shall, at least five (5) days prior to any optional 

redemption date (unless a shorter time period shall be satisfactory to the Certificate Registrar) 

notify the Certificate Registrar of such redemption date (which notification may be conditional) 

and of the principal amount and maturity or maturities of Certificates to be redeemed.  For purposes 

of any redemption of less than all of the outstanding Certificates of a single maturity, the particular 

Certificates or portions of Certificates to be redeemed shall be selected by lot by the Certificate 

Registrar from the Certificates of such maturity by such method of lottery as the Certificate 

Registrar shall deem fair and appropriate; provided that such lottery shall provide for the selection 

for redemption of Certificates or portions thereof so that any $5,000 Certificate or $5,000 portion 

of a Certificate shall be as likely to be called for redemption as any other such $5,000 Certificate 

or $5,000 portion.  The Certificate Registrar shall make such selection upon the earlier of the 

deposit of funds with an escrow agent sufficient to pay the redemption price of the Certificates to 

be redeemed or the time of the giving of official notice of redemption. 

The Certificate Registrar shall promptly notify the District in writing of the Certificates or 

portions of Certificates selected for redemption and, in the case of any Certificate selected for 

partial redemption, the principal amount thereof to be redeemed. 

Section 9.   Redemption Procedure.  Unless waived by any holder of Certificates to be 

redeemed, notice of the call for any such redemption shall be given by the Certificate Registrar on 

behalf of the District by mailing the redemption notice by first class mail at least five (5) days and 

62 



 

 

not more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of the 

Certificate or Certificates to be redeemed at the address shown on the Certificate Register or at 

such other address as is furnished in writing by such registered owner to the Certificate Registrar. 

All notices of redemption shall state:  

(1) the redemption date, 

(2) the redemption price, 

(3) if less than all outstanding Certificates are to be redeemed, the identification 
(and, in the case of partial redemption, the respective principal amounts) of the Certificates to be 
redeemed, 

(4) that, unless such election by the District to redeem is conditional and the 
applicable conditions to such redemption are not met on the redemption date the redemption price 
will become due and payable upon each such Certificate or portion thereof called for redemption, 
and that interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after said date, 

(5) the place where such Certificates are to be surrendered for payment of the 
redemption price, which place of payment shall be the principal office of the Certificate Registrar, 
and 

(6) whether the election by the District to redeem is conditional upon the receipt 
of funds; and  

(7) such other information then required by custom, practice or industry 
standard. 

Unless moneys sufficient to pay the redemption price of the Certificates to be redeemed at 

the option of the District shall have been received by the Certificate Registrar prior to the giving 

of such notice of redemption, such notice may, at the option of the District, state that said 

redemption shall be conditional upon the receipt of such moneys by the Certificate Registrar on or 

prior to the date fixed for redemption.  If such moneys are not received, such notice shall be of no 

force and effect, the District shall not redeem such Certificates, and the Certificate Registrar shall 

give notice, in the same manner in which the notice of redemption shall have been given, that such 

moneys were not so received and that such Certificates will not be redeemed.  Otherwise, prior to 

63 



 

 

any redemption date, the District shall deposit with the Certificate Registrar an amount of money 

sufficient to pay the redemption price of all the Certificates or portions of Certificates which are 

to be redeemed on that date. 

Subject to the provisions for a conditional redemption described above, notice of 

redemption having been given as aforesaid, the Certificates or portions of Certificates so to be 

redeemed shall, on the redemption date, become due and payable at the redemption price therein 

specified, and from and after such date (unless the District shall default in the payment of the 

redemption price) such Certificates or portions of Certificates shall cease to bear interest.  Upon 

surrender of such Certificates for redemption in accordance with said notice, such Certificates shall 

be paid by the Certificate Registrar at the redemption price.  Installments of interest due on or prior 

to the redemption date shall be payable as herein provided for payment of interest.  Upon surrender 

for any partial redemption of any Certificate, there shall be prepared for the registered holder a 

new Certificate or Certificates of the same maturity in the amount of the unpaid principal. 

If any Certificate or portion of Certificate called for redemption shall not be so paid upon 

surrender thereof for redemption, the principal shall, until paid, bear interest from the redemption 

date at the rate borne by the Certificate or portion of Certificate so called for redemption.  All 

Certificates which have been redeemed shall be cancelled and destroyed by the Certificate 

Registrar and shall not be reissued. 

Section 10. Form of Certificate.  The Certificates shall be in substantially the following 

form: 

 [Form of Certificate]  
REGISTERED  REGISTERED 
NO._________  $______________ 

 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

64 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF DUPAGE  

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

GENERAL OBLIGATION (LIMITED TAX) DEBT CERTIFICATE, SERIES 2021 

Interest Maturity Dated  
Rate: ___________ Date: ______, 20__ Date: __________, 20___ CUSIP: _______ 

 
Registered Owner:  

Principal Amount: 

[1] KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that Lisle Library District, DuPage 

County, Illinois (the “District”), hereby acknowledges itself to owe and for value received 

promises to pay from the source and as hereinafter provided to the Registered Owner identified 

above, or registered assigns as hereinafter provided, on the Maturity Date identified above, the 

Principal Amount identified above and to pay interest (computed on the basis of a 360-day year of 

twelve 30-day months) on such Principal Amount from the date of this Certificate or from the most 

recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid at the Interest Rate per annum set forth 

above on January 1 and July 1 of each year, commencing ______________ 1, 20___, until said 

Principal Amount is paid.  Principal of this Certificate is payable in lawful money of the United 

States of America upon presentation and surrender hereof at the principal office of The 

Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, as certificate registrar and paying agent (the “Certificate 

Registrar”).  Payment of the installments of interest shall be made to the Registered Owner hereof 

as shown on the registration books of the District maintained by the Certificate Registrar at the 

close of business on the 15th day of the month next preceding the interest payment date and shall 

be paid by check or draft of the Certificate Registrar, payable upon presentation in lawful money 

of the United States of America, mailed to the address of such Registered Owner as it appears on 

65 



 

 

such registration books or at such other address furnished in writing by such Registered Owner to 

the Certificate Registrar. 

[2] This Certificate is one of a series of certificates issued by the District to improve the 

sites of and alter, repair, remodel and equip the District’s library facilities (the “Project”), in full 

compliance with the provisions of the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of Illinois, 

and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and is authorized by the Board of 

Trustees of the District by a resolution duly and properly adopted for that purpose, in all respects 

as provided by law.  The Certificates issued by the District in connection with the Project have 

been issued in evidence of the indebtedness incurred pursuant to a certain Installment Purchase 

Agreement (the “Agreement”), dated as of [_____________, 2021], entered into by and between 

the District and the Treasurer who receives the taxes of the District, as Seller-Nominee, to which 

reference is hereby expressly made for further definitions and terms and to all the provisions of 

which the holder by the acceptance of this Certificate assents. 

[3] Certificates of the issue of which this Certificate is one shall be subject to redemption 

prior to maturity at the option of the District as a whole or in part in integral multiples of $[5,000] 

in any order of their maturity as determined by the District (less than all the Certificates of a single 

maturity to be selected by lot by the Certificate Registrar), on any date forty-five (45) days after 

the issuance of the Certificates, at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the 

redemption date. 

[4] [Certificates are not subject to mandatory redemption.][Mandatory redemption 

provisions, if applicable, will be inserted here.] 

[5] Notice of any such redemption shall be sent by first class mail not less than five (5) 

days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner 

66 



 

 

of each Certificate to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration books of the District 

maintained by the Certificate Registrar or at such other address as is furnished in writing by such 

registered owner to the Certificate Registrar.  When so called for redemption, this Certificate will 

cease to bear interest on the specified redemption date, provided funds for redemption are on 

deposit at the place of payment at that time, and shall not be deemed to be outstanding. 

[6] This Certificate is transferable by the Registered Owner hereof in person or by his 

or her attorney duly authorized in writing at the principal office of the Certificate Registrar in, 

Illinois, but only in the manner, subject to the limitations and upon payment of the charges 

provided in the authorizing resolution, and upon surrender and cancellation of this Certificate.  

Upon such transfer a new Certificate or Certificates of authorized denominations of the same 

maturity and for the same aggregate principal amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange 

therefor. 

[7] The Certificates are issued in fully registered form in the denomination of $5,000 each 

or authorized integral multiples thereof.  This Certificate may be exchanged at the principal office 

of the Certificate Registrar for alike aggregate principal amount of Certificates of the same 

maturity of other authorized denominations, upon the terms set forth in the authorizing resolution.  

The Certificate Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Certificate during the 

period beginning at the close of business on the 15th day of the month next preceding any interest 

payment date on such Certificate and ending at the opening of business on such interest payment 

date, nor to transfer or exchange any Certificate after notice calling such Certificate for redemption 

has been mailed, nor during a period of fifteen (15) days next preceding mailing of a notice of 

redemption of any Certificates. 

67 



 

 

[8] The District and the Certificate Registrar may deem and treat the Registered Owner 

hereof as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of 

principal hereof and interest due hereon and for all other purposes and neither the District nor the 

Certificate Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

[9] It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, acts and things required by law to 

exist or to be done precedent to and in the issuance of this Certificate did exist, have happened, 

been done and performed in regular and due form and time as required by law; that the 

indebtedness of the District, including the issue of certificates of which this is one, does not exceed 

any limitation imposed by law; that the obligation to make payments due hereon is a general 

obligation of the District payable from any funds of the District legally available for such purpose, 

and that the District shall appropriate funds annually and in a timely manner so as to provide for 

the making of all payments hereon when due.  THE OWNER OF THIS CERTIFICATE 

ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE IS NO STATUTORY AUTHORITY FOR THE LEVY OF 

A SEPARATE TAX IN ADDITION TO OTHER TAXES OF THE DISTRICT OR THE LEVY 

OF A SPECIAL TAX UNLIMITED AS TO RATE OR AMOUNT TO PAY ANY OF THE 

AMOUNTS DUE HEREUNDER. 

[10] This Certificate shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the 

certificate of authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Certificate Registrar.   

[11] IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, by its 

Board of Trustees, has caused this Certificate to be signed by the manual or duly authorized 

facsimile signatures of the President and Secretary of said Board of Trustees, and to be registered, 

numbered and countersigned by the manual or duly authorized facsimile signature of the Treasurer 

who receives the taxes of the District, all as of the Dated Date identified above. 

68 



 

 

 
Registered, Numbered and Countersigned: 
 
  

Treasurer 
 
Date of Authentication: ____________, 20____ 
 

CERTIFICATE OF 
AUTHENTICATION 

 
This Certificate is one of the Certificates described in 
the within mentioned resolution and is one of the 
General Obligation (Limited Tax) Debt Certificates, 
Series 2021, of Lisle Library District, DuPage 
County, Illinois. 
 
The Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, 
 As Certificate Registrar 
 
By      SPECIMEN        . 

     Authorized Officer 

      SPECIMEN        . 

   [President, Board of Trustees] 
 
      SPECIMEN        . 

   Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 
Certificate Registrar and Paying Agent: 
The Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, 
Chicago, Illinois 

69 



 

27 
 

(ASSIGNMENT) 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto ______________ 
______________________________________________________________________________  
    (Name and Address of Assignee) 
 
the within Certificate and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint ___________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________  
attorney to transfer the said Certificate on the books kept for registration thereof with full power 

of substitution in the premises. 

Dated: ________________________     ________________________ 

Signature guaranteed: _________________________ 

NOTICE:  The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name of the registered 
owner as it appears upon the face of the within Certificate in every particular, 
without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. 

Section 11.  Sale of Certificates.  The President of the Board, the Vice-President of the 

Board, and the Library Director (the “Designated Representative”) are hereby authorized to 

proceed not later than six months from passage or the next Board election, without any further 

authorization or direction from the Board, to sell and deliver the Certificates upon the terms as 

prescribed in this Resolution.  The Certificates hereby authorized shall be executed as in this 

Resolution provided as soon after the delivery of the Certificate Notification as may be determined 

by the Designated Representive, and thereupon be deposited with the Treasurer, and, after 

authentication thereof by the Certificate Registrar, be delivered to the purchaser thereof (the 

“Purchaser”), upon receipt of the purchase price therefor, the same being not less than 97% of the 

principal amount of the Certificates (inclusive of original issue discount, if any), plus accrued 

interest, if any, to date of delivery.   

The Purchaser for the Bonds shall be: (a) selected pursuant to a competitive sale conducted 

by PMA Securities, LLC, Naperville, Illinois (“PMA”) as the best bidder for the Bonds; (b) in a 

negotiated underwriting, a bank or financial institution listed in the Dealers & Underwriters or 

70 



 

28 
 

Municipal Derivatives sections of the most recent edition of The Bond Buyer's Municipal 

Marketplace; or (c) in a private placement, to (i) a bank or financial institution authorized to do 

business in the State of Illinois, (ii) a governmental unit as defined in the Debt Reform Act, or (iii) 

an "accredited investor" as defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D as promulgated under the 

Securities Act of 1933, as amended; provided, however, that the Purchaser as set forth in either (b) 

or (c) shall be selected only upon receipt by the District of the written recommendation of PMA 

that the sale of the Bonds on a negotiated or private placement basis to the Purchaser is in the best 

interest of the District because of (i) the pricing of the Bonds by the Purchaser, (ii) then current 

market conditions or (iii) the timing of the sale of the Bonds; and further provided, that the 

Purchaser as set forth in (c) may be selected through the utilization of a placement agent selected 

by the Designated Representatives after consultation with PMA if the use of such placement agent 

is determined by the Designated Representatives to be in the best interest of the District. 

Upon the sale of the Certificates, the Designated Representative shall prepare a Notification 

of Sale of the Certificates, which shall include the pertinent details of sale as provided herein (the 

“Certificate Notification”).  In the Certificate Notification, the Designated Representative shall 

find and determine that the Certificates have been sold at such price and bear interest at such rates 

that the true interest cost (yield) received upon the sale of the Certificates does not exceed the 

maximum rate otherwise authorized by applicable law.  The Certificate Notification shall be 

entered into the records of the District and made available to the Board at the next regular meeting 

thereof; but such action shall be for information purposes only, and the Board shall have no right 

or authority at such time to approve or reject such sale as evidenced in the Certificate Notification. 

Upon the sale of the Certificates, as evidenced by the execution and delivery of the 

Certificate Notification by the the President and Secretary of the Board and the Treasurer and any 

71 



 

29 
 

other officers of the District, as shall be appropriate, shall be and are hereby authorized and directed 

to approve or execute, or both, such documents of sale of the Certificates as may be necessary, 

including, without limitation, the contract for the sale of the Certificates between the District and 

the Purchaser (the “Purchase Contract”).  Prior to the execution and delivery of the Purchase 

Contract, the Designated Representative shall find and determine that no person holding any office 

of the District, either by election or appointment, is in any manner interested, directly or indirectly, 

in his or her own name or in the name of any other person, association, trust or corporation, in the 

Purchase Contract. 

The Certificates before being issued shall be registered, numbered and countersigned by 

the Treasurer, such registration being made in a book provided for that purpose, in which shall be 

entered the record of the resolution authorizing the Board to borrow said money and a description 

of the Certificates issued, including the number, date, to whom issued, amount, rate of interest and 

when due. 

The use by the Purchaser of a Term Sheet or Preliminary Official Statement and final 

Official Statement relating to the Certificates (collectively, the “Official Statement”) is hereby 

ratified, approved and authorized; the execution and delivery of the Official Statement is hereby 

authorized; and the officers of the Board are hereby authorized to take any action as may be 

required on the part of the District to consummate the transactions contemplated by the Purchase 

Contract, this Resolution, the Official Statement and the Certificates. 

Section 12.  Use of Certificate Proceeds.  Accrued interest, if any, received on the delivery 

of the Certificates is hereby appropriated for the purpose of paying first interest due on the 

Certificates and is hereby ordered deposited in to the “Debt Certificate Fund of 2021” (the 

“Certificate Fund”), which shall be the fund for the payment of the principal of and interest on 

72 



 

30 
 

the Certificates.  Funds lawfully available for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest 

on the Certificates shall be deposited into the Certificate Fund and used solely and only for such 

purpose. 

The principal proceeds of the Certificates and any premium received on the delivery of the 

Certificates are hereby appropriated to pay the costs of issuance of the Certificates and for the 

purpose of paying the cost of the Project, and that portion thereof not needed to pay such costs of 

issuance is hereby ordered deposited into the “Capital Project Fund of 2021” (the “Project Fund”), 

hereby created.  It is hereby found and determined and hereby declared and set forth that the Board 

(i) has not entered into an agreement of any kind with any entity, party or person (including, but 

not limited to, the Purchaser) to not expend the proceeds of the Certificates deposited into the 

Project Fund for any period of time and (ii) is not required by any contract, decree, instrument, 

order, regulation or ruling, to not expend the proceeds of the Certificates deposited into the Project 

Fund for any period of time.  Moneys in the Project Fund shall be used to pay costs of the Project 

in accordance with the following procedures: 

l. Contracts (“Work Contracts”) have been or shall be awarded, from time to 

time, by the Board for the work on the Project; and the Board represent and covenant that 

each Work Contract has been or will be let in strict accordance with the applicable laws of 

the State of Illinois, and the rules and procedures of the District for same.   

2. Pursuant to this Resolution or subsequent resolution or resolutions to be 

duly adopted, the Board shall identify all or a designated portion of each Work Contract to 

the Agreement.  The Work Contracts attached hereto as Exhibit A are hereby identified to 

the Agreement.  This Resolution, any such further resolution and said Work Contracts shall 

be filed of record with the Secretary of the Board and the Treasurer.  The adoption and 

73 



 

31 
 

filing of any such resolution or resolutions and the Work Contracts with such officers shall 

constitute authority for the Treasurer to make disbursements from the Project Fund to pay 

amounts due under such Work Contracts from time to time, upon such further resolutions, 

orders, vouchers, warrants or other proceedings as are required under the applicable laws 

of the State of Illinois, and the rules and procedures of the District for same.  No action 

need be taken by or with respect to the contractors under the Work Contracts as, pursuant 

to the Installment Purchase Provisions, the Treasurer acts as Nominee-Seller of the Project 

for all purposes, enabling the issuance of the Certificates. 

Alternatively to the creation of the funds described above, the appropriate officers may 

allocate the funds to be deposited into the Certificate Fund or proceeds of the Certificates to one 

or more related funds of the District already in existence and in accordance with good accounting 

practice; provided, however, that this shall not relieve such officers of the duty to account and 

invest such funds and the proceeds of the Certificates, as herein provided, as if the funds described 

above had in fact been created.  At the time of the issuance of the Certificates, the costs of issuance 

of the Certificates may be paid by the Purchaser on behalf of the District from the proceeds of the 

Certificates. 

Section 13.  Non-Arbitrage and Tax-Exemption.  One purpose of this Section is to set forth 

various facts regarding the Certificates and to establish the expectations of the Board and the 

District as to future events regarding the Certificates and the use of Certificate proceeds.  The 

certifications, covenants and representations contained herein and at the time of the Closing are 

made on behalf of the District for the benefit of the owners from time to time of the Certificates.  

In addition to providing the certifications, covenants and representations contained herein, the 

District hereby covenants that it will not take any action, omit to take any action or permit the 

74 



 

32 
 

taking or omission of any action within its control (including, without limitation, making or 

permitting any use of the proceeds of the Certificates) if taking, permitting or omitting to take such 

action would cause any of the Certificates to be an arbitrage bond or a private activity bond within 

the meaning of the hereinafter defined Code or would otherwise cause the interest on the 

Certificates to be included in the gross income of the recipients thereof for federal income tax 

purposes.  The District acknowledges that, in the event of an examination by the Internal Revenue 

Service (the “IRS”) of the exemption from federal income taxation for interest paid on the 

Certificates, under present rules, the District may be treated as a “taxpayer” in such examination 

and agrees that it will respond in a commercially reasonable manner to any inquiries from the IRS 

in connection with such an examination.  The Board and the District certify, covenant and represent 

as follows: 

1.1. Definitions.  In addition to such other words and terms used and defined in 
this Resolution, the following words and terms used in this Section shall have the following 
meanings unless, in either case, the context or use clearly indicates another or different 
meaning is intended: 

“Affiliated Person” means any Person that (a) at·any time during the six months 
prior to the execution and delivery of the Certificates, (i) has more than five percent of the 
voting power of the governing body of the District in the aggregate vested in its directors, 
officers, owners, and employees or, (ii) has more than five percent of the voting power of 
its governing body in the aggregate vested in directors, officers, board members or 
employees of the District or (b) during the one-year period beginning six months prior to 
the execution and delivery of the Certificates, (i) the composition of the governing body of 
which is modified or established to reflect (directly or indirectly) representation of the 
interests of the District (or there is an agreement, understanding, or arrangement relating 
to such a modification or establishment during that one-year period) or (ii) the composition 
of the governing body of the District is modified or established to reflect (directly or 
indirectly) representation of the interests of such Person (or there is an agreement, 
understanding, or arrangement relating to such a modification or establishment during that 
one-year period ). 

“Bond Counsel” means Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP or any other nationally 
recognized firm of attorneys experienced in the field of municipal bonds whose opinions 
are generally accepted by purchasers of municipal bonds. 

75 



 

33 
 

“Capital Expenditures” means costs of a type that would be properly chargeable 
to a capital account under the Code (or would be so chargeable with a proper election) 
under federal income tax principles if the District were treated as a corporation subject to 
federal income taxation, taking into account the definition of Placed-in-Service set forth 
herein. 

“Closing” means the first date on which the District is receiving the purchase price 
for the Certificates. 

“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

“Commingled·Fund” means any fund or account containing both Gross Proceeds 
and an amount in excess of $25,000 that are not Gross Proceeds if the amounts in the fund 
or account are invested and accounted for, collectively, without regard to the source of 
funds deposited in the fund or account.  An open-ended regulated investment company 
under Section 851 of the Code is not a Commingled Fund. 

“Control” means the possession, directly or indirectly through others, of either of 
the following discretionary and non-ministerial rights or powers over another entity: 

(a) to approve and to remove without cause a controlling portion 
of the governing body of a Controlled Entity; or 

(b) to require the use of funds or assets of a Controlled Entity 
for any purpose. 

“Controlled Entity” means any entity or one of a group of entities that is subject to 
Control by a Controlling Entity or group of Controlling Entities. 

“Controlled Group” means a group of entities directly or indirectly subject to 
Control by the same entity or group of entities, including the entity that has Control of the 
other entities. 

“Controlling Entity” means any entity or one of a group of entities directly or 
indirectly having Control of any entities or group of entities. 

“Costs of Issuance” means the costs of issuing the Certificates,·including 
underwriters’ discount and legal fees. 

“De minimis Amount of Original Issue Discount or Premium” means with respect 
to an obligation (a) any original issue discount or premium that does not exceed two percent 
of the stated redemption price at maturity of the Certificates plus (b) any original issue 
premium that is attributable exclusively to reasonable underwriter’s compensation. 

“External Commingled Fund” means a Commingled Fund in which the District 
and all members of the same Controlled Group as the District own, in the aggregate, not 
more than ten percent of the beneficial interests. 

76 



 

34 
 

“GIC” means (a) any investment that has specifically negotiated withdrawal or 
reinvestment provisions and as·specifically negotiated interest rate and (b) any agreement 
to supply investments on two or more future dates (e.g., a forward supply contract). 

“Gross Proceeds” means amounts in the Certificate Fund and the Project Fund. 

“Net Sale Proceeds” means amounts actually or constructively received from the 
sale of the Certificates reduced by any such amounts that are deposited in a reasonably 
required reserve or replacement fund for the Certificates. 

“Person” means any entity with standing to be sued or to sue, including any natural 
person, corporation, body politic, governmental unit, agency, authority, partnership, trust, 
estate, association, company, or group of any of the above. 

“Placed-in-Service” means the date on which, based on all facts and circumstances 
(a) a facility has reached a degree of completion that would permit its operation at 
substantially its design level and (b) the facility is, in fact, in operation at such level. 

“Private Business Use” means any use of the Project by any Person other than a 
state or local government unit, including as a result of (i) ownership, (ii) actual or beneficial 
use pursuant to a lease or a management, service, incentive payment, research or output 
contract or (iii) any other similar arrangement, agreement or understanding, whether 
written or oral, except for use of the Project on the same basis as the general public.  Private 
Business Use includes any formal or informal arrangement with any person other than a 
state or local governmental unit that conveys special legal entitlements to any portion of 
the Project that is available for use by the general public or that conveys to any person other 
than a state or local governmental unit any special economic benefit with respect to any 
portion of the Project that is not available for use by the general public. 

“Qualified Administrative Costs of Investments” means (a) reasonable, direct 
administrative costs (other than carrying costs) such as separately stated brokerage or 
selling commissions but not legal and accounting fees, record keeping, custody and similar 
costs; or (b) all reasonable administrative costs, direct or indirect, incurred by a publicly 
offered regulated investment company or an External Commingled Fund. 

“Qualified Tax Exempt Obligations” means (a) any obligation described in Section 
103(a) of the Code, the interest on which is excludable from gross income of the owner 
thereof for federal income tax purposes and is not an item of tax preference for purposes 
of the alternative minimum tax imposed by Section 55 of the Code; (b) an interest in a 
regulated investment company to the extent that at least ninety-five percent of the income 
to the holder of the interest is interest which is excludable from gross income under Section 
103 of the Code of any owner thereof for federal income tax purposes and is not an item 
of tax preference for purposes of the alternative minimum tax imposed by Section 55 of 
the Code; and (c) certificates of indebtedness issued by the United States Treasury pursuant 
to the Demand Deposit State and Local Government Series program described in 31 C.F.R.  
pt.  344. 

77 



 

35 
 

“Rebate Fund” means the fund, if any, identified and defined in paragraph 4.2 
herein. 

“Rebate Provisions” means the rebate requirements contained in Section 148(f) of 
the Code and in the Regulations. 

“Regulations” means United States Treasury Regulations dealing with the tax-
exempt bond provisions of the Code. 

“Reimbursed Expenditures” means expenditures of the District paid prior to 
Closing to which Sale Proceeds or investment earnings thereon are or will be allocated. 

“Sale Proceeds” means amounts actually or constructively received from the sale 
of the Certificates, including (a) amounts used to pay underwriters’ discount or 
compensation and accrued interest, other than accrued interest for a period not greater than 
one year before Closing but only if it is to be paid within one year after Closing and (b) 
amounts derived from the sale of any right that is part of the terms of a Certificate or is 
otherwise associated with a Certificate (e.g., a redemption right). 

“Yield” means that discount rate which when used in computing the present value 
of all payments of principal and interest paid and to be paid on an obligation (using 
semiannual compounding on the basis of a 360-day year) produces an amount equal to the 
obligation’s purchase price (or in the case of the Certificates, the issue price as established 
in paragraph 5.1 hereof), including accrued interest. 

“Yield Reduction Payment” means a rebate payment or any other amount paid to 
the United States in the same manner as rebate amounts are required to be paid or at such 
other time or in such manner as the Internal Revenue Service may prescribe that will be 
treated as a reduction in Yield of an investment under the Regulations. 

2.1. Purpose of the Certificates.  The Certificates are being issued to finance the 
Project in a prudent manner consistent with the revenue needs of the District.  A breakdown 
of the sources and uses of funds will be set forth in the Notification of Sale.  At least 75% 
of the sum of (i) Sale Proceeds plus (ii) all investment earnings thereon during the period 
ending on the date of completion of the Project, less (iii) Costs of Issuance paid from Sale 
Proceeds or investment earnings thereon, less (iv) Sale Proceeds or investment earnings 
thereon deposited in a reasonably required reserve or replacement fund, are expected to be 
used for construction purposes with respect to property owned by a governmental unit or a 
Section 50l(c)(3) organization.  Except for any accrued interest on the Certificates used to 
pay first interest due on the Certificates, no proceeds of the Certificates will be used more 
than 30 days after the date of issue of the Certificates for the purpose of paying any 
principal or interest on any issue of bonds, notes, certificates or warrants or on any 
installment contract or other obligation of the District or for the purpose of replacing any 
funds of the District used for such purpose. 

2.2. The Project - Binding Commitment and Timing.  The District has incurred 
or will, within six months of the Closing, incur a substantial binding obligation (not subject 
to contingencies within the control of the District or any member of the same Controlled 

78 



 

36 
 

Group as the District) to a third party to expend at least five percent of the Net Sale 
Proceeds on the Project.  It is expected that the work of acquiring and constructing the 
Project and the expenditure of amounts deposited into the Project Fund will continue to 
proceed with due diligence through the third anniversary of the Closing, at which time it is 
anticipated that all Sale Proceeds and investment earnings thereon will have been spent. 

2.3. Reimbursement.  With respect to expenditures for the Project paid within 
the 60 day period ending on this date and with respect to which no declaration of intent 
was previously made, the District hereby declares its intent to reimburse such expenditures 
and hereby allocates Sale Proceeds in the amount indicated in the Treasurer’s receipt to be 
delivered in connection with the issuance of the Certificates to reimburse said expenditures.  
Otherwise, none of the Sale Proceeds or investment earnings thereon will be used for 
Reimbursed Expenditures. 

2.4. Working Capital.  All Sale Proceeds and investment earnings thereon will 
be used, directly or indirectly, to finance Capital Expenditures other than the following: 

(a) an amount not to exceed five percent of the Sale Proceeds 
for working capital expenditures directly related to Capital Expenditures 
financed by the Certificates; 

(b) payments of interest on the Certificates for a period 
commencing at Closing and ending on the later of the date three years after 
Closing or one year after the date on which the Project is Placed-in-Service; 

(c) Costs of Issuance and Qualified Administrative Costs of 
Investments; 

(d) payments of rebate or Yield Reduction Payments made to 
the United States under the Regulations; 

(e) principal of or interest on the Certificates paid from 
unexpected excess Sale Proceeds and investment earnings thereon; and 

(f) investment earnings that are commingled with substantial 
other revenues and are expected to be allocated to expenditures within six 
months. 

2.5. Consequences of Contrary Expenditure.  The District acknowledges that if 
Sale Proceeds and investment earnings thereon are spent for non-Capital Expenditures 
other than as permitted by paragraph 2.4 hereof, a like amount of then available funds of 
the District will be treated as unspent Sale Proceeds. 

2.6. Payments to District or Related Persons.  The District acknowledges that if 
Sale Proceeds or investment earnings thereon are transferred to or paid to the District or 
any member of the same Controlled Group as the District, those amounts will not be treated 
as having been spent for federal income tax purposes.  However, Sale Proceeds or 
investment earnings thereon will be allocated to expenditures for federal income tax 

79 



 

37 
 

purposes if the District uses such amounts to reimburse itself for amounts paid to persons 
other than the District or any member of the same Controlled Group as the District, 
provided that the original expenditures were paid on or after Closing, and provided that the 
original expenditures were not otherwise paid out of Sale Proceeds or investment earnings 
thereon or the proceeds of any other borrowing.  In addition, investment earnings may be 
allocated to expenditures to the extent provided in paragraph 2.4(f) of this Section.  Any 
Sale Proceeds or investment earnings thereon that are transferred to or paid to the District 
or any member of the same Controlled Group as the District will remain Sale Proceeds or 
investment earnings thereon, and thus Gross Proceeds, until such amounts are allocated to 
expenditures for federal income tax purposes.  If the District does not allocate any such 
amounts to expenditures for the Project or other expenditures· permitted under this 
Resolution, any such amounts will be allocated for federal income tax purposes to the next 
expenditures, not otherwise paid out of Sale Proceeds or investment earnings thereon or 
the proceeds of any other borrowing, for interest on the Certificates prior to the later of the 
date three years after Closing or one year after the date on which the Project is Placed-in-
Service.  The District will consistently follow this accounting method for federal income 
tax purposes. 

2.7. Investment of Certificate Proceeds.  Not more than 50% of the Sale 
Proceeds and investment earnings thereon are or will be invested in investments (other than 
Qualified Tax Exempt Obligations) having a Yield that is substantially guaranteed for four 
years or more.  No portion of the Certificates is being issued solely for the purpose of 
investing a portion of Sale Proceeds or investment earnings thereon at a Yield higher than 
the Yield on the Certificates. 

It is expected that the Sale Proceeds deposited into the Project Fund, including 
investment earnings on the Project Fund, will be spent to pay costs of the Project and 
interest on the Certificates not later than the date set forth in paragraph 2.2 hereof, the 
investment earnings on the Certificate Fund will be spent to pay interest on the Certificates, 
or to the extent permitted by law, investment earnings on amounts in the Project Fund and 
the Certificate Fund will be commingled with substantial revenues from the governmental 
operations of the District, and the earnings are reasonably expected to be spent for 
governmental purposes within six months of the date earned.  Interest earnings on the 
Project Fund and the Certificate Fund have not been earmarked or restricted by the Board 
for a designated purpose. 

2.8. No Grants.  None of the Sale Proceeds or investment earnings thereon will 
be used to make grants to any person. 

2.9. Hedges.  Neither the District nor any member of the same Controlled Group 
as the District has entered into or expects to enter into any hedge (e.g., an interest rate swap, 
interest rate cap, futures contract, forward contract or an option) with respect to the 
Certificates.  The District acknowledges that any such hedge could affect, among other 
things, the calculation of Certificate Yield under the Regulations.  The Internal Revenue 
Service could recalculate Certificate Yield if the failure to account for the hedge fails to 
clearly reflect the economic substance of the transaction. 

80 



 

38 
 

The District also acknowledges that if it acquires a hedging contract with an 
investment element (including e.g., an off-market swap agreement, or any cap agreement 
for which all or a portion of the premium is paid at, or before the effective date of the cap 
agreement), then a portion of such hedging contract may be treated as an investment of 
Gross Proceeds of the Certificates, and be subject to the fair market purchase price rules, 
rebate and yield restriction.  The District agrees not to use proceeds of the Certificates to 
pay for any such hedging contract in whole or in part.  The District also agrees that it will 
not give any assurances to any Certificateholder or any credit or liquidity enhancer with 
respect to the Certificates that any such hedging contract will be entered into or maintained.  
The District recognizes that if a portion of a hedging contract is determined to be an 
investment of gross proceeds, such portion may not be fairly priced even if the hedging 
contract as a whole is fairly priced. 

2.10. IRS Audits.  The District represents that the IRS has not contacted the 
District regarding any obligations issued by or on behalf of the District.  To the best of the 
knowledge of the District, no such obligations of the District are currently under 
examination by the IRS. 

3.1. Use of Proceeds.  (a) The use of the Sale Proceeds and investment earnings 
thereon and the funds held under this Resolution at the time of Closing are described in the 
preceding Section of this Resolution.  No Sale Proceeds will be used to pre-pay for goods 
or services to be received over a period of years prior to the date such goods or services are 
to be received.  No Sale Proceeds or any investment earnings thereon will be used to pay 
for or otherwise acquire goods or services from the District, any member of the same 
Controlled Group as the District, or an Affiliated Person. 

(b) Only the funds and accounts described in said Section will be funded 
at Closing.  There are no other funds or accounts created under this Resolution, 
other than the Rebate Fund if it is created as provided in paragraph 4.2 hereof. 

(c) Principal of and interest on the Certificates will be paid from the 
Certificate Fund. 

(d) Any Costs of Issuance incurred in connection with the issuance of 
the Certificates to be paid by the District will be paid at the time of Closing. 

(e) The costs of the Project will be paid from the Project Fund and no 
other moneys (except for investment earnings on amounts in the Project Fund) are 
expected to be deposited therein. 

3.2. Purpose of Certificate Fund.  The Certificate Fund will be used primarily 
to achieve a proper matching of revenues and earnings with principal and interest payments 
on the Certificates in each bond year.  It is expected that the Certificate Fund will be 
depleted at least once a year, except for a reasonable carry over amount not to exceed the 
greater of (a) the earnings on the investment of moneys in the Certificate Fund for the 
immediately preceding bond year or (b) 1/12th of the principal and interest payments on 
the Certificates for the immediately preceding bond year. 

81 



 

39 
 

3.3. No Other Gross Proceeds.  (a) Except for the Certificate Fund and the 
Project Fund, and except for investment earnings that have been commingled as described 
in paragraph 2.7 and any credit enhancement or liquidity device related to the Certificates, 
after the issuance of the Certificates, neither the District nor any member of the same 
Controlled Group as the District has or will have any property, including cash, securities 
or any other property held as a passive vehicle for the production of income or for 
investment purposes, that constitutes: 

(i) Sale Proceeds; 

(ii) amounts in any fund or account with respect to the Certificates 
(other than the Rebate Fund); 

(iii) amounts that have a sufficiently direct nexus to the Certificates or to 
the governmental purpose of the Certificates to conclude that the amounts would 
have been used for that governmental purpose if the Certificates were not used or 
to be used for that governmental purpose (the mere availability or preliminary 
earmarking of such amounts for a governmental purpose, however, does not itself 
establish such a sufficient nexus); 

(iv) amounts in a debt service fund, redemption fund, reserve fund, 
replacement fund or any similar fund to the extent reasonably expected to be used 
directly or indirectly to pay principal of or interest on the Certificates or any 
amounts for which there is provided, directly or indirectly, a reasonable assurance 
that the amount will be available to pay principal of or interest on the Certificates 
or any obligations under any credit enhancement or liquidity device with respect to 
the Certificates, even if the District encounters financial difficulties; 

(v) any amounts held pursuant to any agreement (such as an agreement 
to maintain certain levels of types of assets) made for the benefit of the 
Certificateholders or any credit enhancement provider, including any liquidity 
device or negative pledge (e.g., any amount pledged to pay principal of or interest 
on an issue held under an agreement to maintain the amount at a particular level for 
the direct or indirect benefit of holders of the Certificates or a guarantor of the 
Certificates); or 

(vi) amounts actually or constructively received from the investment and 
reinvestment of the amounts described in (i) or (ii) above. 

(b) No compensating balance, liquidity account, negative pledge of property 
held for investment purposes required to be maintained at least at a particular level or 
similar arrangement exists with respect to, in any way, the Certificates or any credit 
enhancement or liquidity device related to the Certificates. 

(c) The term of the Certificates is no longer than is reasonably necessary for the 
governmental purposes of the Certificates.  The average reasonably expected economic life 
of the Project is at least 20 years.  The weighted average maturity of the Certificates does 
not exceed 120 percent of the average reasonably expected economic life of the Project.  

82 



 

40 
 

The maturity schedule of the Certificates (the “Principal Payment Schedule”) is based on 
an analysis of revenues expected to be available to pay debt service on the Certificates.  
The Principal Payment Schedule is not more rapid (i.e., having a lower average maturity) 
because a more rapid schedule would place an undue burden on tax rates and cause such 
rates to be increased beyond prudent levels, and would be inconsistent with the 
governmental purpose of the Certificates as set forth in paragraph 2.1 hereof. 

3.4.   Final Allocation of Proceeds.  Subject to the requirements of this Section, 
including those concerning working capital expenditures in paragraph 2.4, the District may 
generally use any reasonable, consistently applied accounting method to account for Gross 
Proceeds, investments thereon, and expenditures.  The District must account for the final 
allocation of proceeds of the Certificates to expenditures not later than 18 months after the 
later of the date the expenditure is paid or the date the property with respect to which the 
expenditure is made is Placed-in-Service.  This allocation must be made in any event by 
the date 60 days after the fifth anniversary of the issue date of the Certificates or the date 
60 days after the retirement of the Certificates, if earlier. 

Reasonable accounting methods for allocating funds include any of the following 
methods if consistently applied: a specific tracing method; a Gross Proceeds spent first 
method; a first-in, first-out method; or a ratable allocation method.  The District may also 
reallocate proceeds of the Certificates from one expenditure to another until the end of the 
period for final allocation, discussed above.  Unless the District has taken an action to use 
a different allocation method by the end of the period for a final allocation, proceeds of the 
Certificates will be treated as allocated to expenditures using the specific tracing method. 

4.1. Compliance with Rebate Provisions.  The District covenants to take such 
actions and make, or cause to be made, all calculations, transfers and payments that may 
be necessary to comply with the Rebate Provisions applicable to the Certificates.  The 
District will make, or cause to be made, rebate payments with respect to the Certificates in 
accordance with law. 

4.2. Rebate Fund.  The District is hereby authorized to create and establish a 
special fund to be known as the Rebate Fund (the “Rebate Fund”), which, if created, shall 
be continuously held, invested, expended and accounted for in accordance with this 
Resolution.  Moneys in the Rebate Fund shall not be considered moneys held for the benefit 
of the owners of the Certificates.  Except as provided in the Regulations, moneys in the 
Rebate Fund (including earnings and deposits therein) shall be held in trust for payment to 
the United States as required by the Rebate Provisions and by the Regulations and as 
contemplated under the provisions of this Resolution. 

4.3. Records.  The District agrees to keep and retain or cause to be kept and 
retained for the period described in paragraph 7.9 adequate records with respect to the 
investment of all Gross Proceeds and amounts in the Rebate Fund.  Such records shall 
include: (a) purchase price; (b) purchase date; (c) type of investment; (d) accrued interest 
paid; (e) interest rate; (f) principal amount; (g) maturity date; (h) interest payment date; 
(i) date of liquidation; and (j) receipt upon liquidation. 

83 



 

41 
 

If any investment becomes Gross Proceeds on a date other than the date such 
investment is purchased, the records required to be kept shall include the fair market value 
of such investment on the date it becomes Gross Proceeds.  If any investment is retained 
after the date the last Certificate is retired, the records required to be kept shall include the 
fair market value of such investment on the date the last Certificate is retired.  Amounts or 
investments will be segregated whenever necessary to maintain these records. 

4.4. Fair Market Value; Certificates of Deposit and Investment Agreements.  
The District will continuously invest all amounts on deposit in the Rebate Fund, together 
with the amounts, if any, to be transferred to the Rebate Fund, in any investment permitted 
under this Resolution.  In making investments of Gross Proceeds or of amounts in the 
Rebate Fund the District shall take into account prudent investment standards and the date 
on which such moneys may be needed.  Except as provided in the next sentence, all 
amounts that constitute Gross Proceeds and all amounts in the Rebate Fund shall be 
invested at all times to the greatest extent practicable, and no amounts may be held as cash 
or be invested in zero yield investments other than obligations of the United States 
purchased directly from the United States.  In the event moneys cannot be invested, other 
than as provided in this sentence due to the denomination, price or availability of 
investments, the amounts shall be invested in an interest bearing deposit of a bank with a 
yield not less than that paid to the general public or held uninvested to the minimum extent 
necessary. 

Gross Proceeds and any amounts in the Rebate Fund that are invested in certificates 
of deposit or in GICs shall be invested only in accordance with the following provisions: 

(a) Investments in certificates of deposit of banks or savings and loan 
associations that have a fixed interest rate, fixed payment schedules and substantial 
penalties for early withdrawal shall be made only if either (i) the Yield on the 
certificate of deposit (A) is not less than the Yield on reasonably comparable direct 
obligations of the United States and (8) is not less than the highest Yield that is 
published or posted by the provider to be currently available from the provider on 
reasonably comparable certificates of deposit offered to the public or (ii) the 
investment is an investment in a GIC and qualifies under paragraph (b) below. 

(b) Investments in GICs shall be made only if 

(i) the bid specifications are in writing, include all material 
terms of the bid and are timely forwarded to potential providers (a term is 
material if it may directly or indirectly affect the yield on the GIC); 

(ii) the terms of the bid specifications are commercially 
reasonable (a term is commercially reasonable if there is a legitimate 
business purpose for the term other than to reduce the yield on the GIC); 

(iii) all bidders for the GlC have equal opportunity to bid so that, 
for example, no bidder is given the opportunity to review other bids (a last 
look) before bidding; 

84 



 

42 
 

(iv) any agent used to conduct the bidding for the GIC does not 
bid to provide the GIC; 

(v) at least three of the providers solicited for bids for the GIC 
are reasonably competitive providers of investments of the type purchased 
(i.e., providers that have established industry reputations as competitive 
providers of the type of investments being purchased); 

(vi) at least three of the entities that submit a bid do not have a 
financial interest in the Certificates; 

(vii) at least one of the entitles that provided a bid is a reasonably 
competitive provider that does not have a financial interest in the 
Certificates; 

(viii) the bid specifications include a statement notifying potential 
providers that submission of a bid is a representation that the potential 
provider did not consult with any other provider about its bid, that the bid 
was determined without regard to any other formal or informal agreement 
that the potential provider has with the District or any other person (whether 
or not in connection with the Certificates) and that the bid is not being 
submitted solely as a courtesy to the District or any other person for 
purposes of satisfying the federal income tax requirements relating to the 
bidding for the GIC; 

(ix) the determination of the terms of the GIC takes into account 
the reasonably expected deposit and drawdown schedule for the amounts to 
be invested; 

(x) the highest-yielding GIC for which a qualifying bid is made 
(determined net of broker’s fees) is in fact purchased; and 

(xi) the obligor on the GIC certifies the administrative costs that 
it is paying or expects to pay to third parties in connection with the GIC. 

(c) If a GIC is purchased, the District will retain the following records 
with its bond documents until three years after the Certificates are redeemed in their 
entirety: 

(i) a copy of the GIC; 

(ii)  the receipt or other record of the amount actually paid for the 
GIC, including a record of any administrative costs paid, and the 
certification under subparagraph (b)(xi) of this paragraph; 

(iii) for each bid that is submitted, the name of the person and 
entity submitting the bid, the time and date of the bid, and the bid results; 
and 

85 



 

43 
 

(iv) the bid solicitation form and, if the terms of the GIC deviated 
from the bid solicitation form or a submitted bid is modified, a brief 
statement explaining the deviation and stating the purpose for the deviation. 

Moneys to be rebated to the United States shall be invested to mature on or prior to 
the anticipated rebate payment date.  All investments made with Gross Proceeds or 
amounts in the Rebate Fund shall be bought and sold at fair market value.  The fair market 
value of an investment is the price at which a willing buyer would purchase the investment 
from a willing seller in a bona fide, arm’s length transaction.  Except for investments 
specifically described in this Section and United States Treasury obligations that are 
purchased directly from the United States Treasury, only investments that are traded on an 
established securities market, within the meaning of regulations promulgated under Section 
1273 of the Code, will be purchased with Gross Proceeds.  In general, an “established 
securities market” includes: (i) property that is listed on a national securities exchange, an 
interdealer quotation system or certain foreign exchanges; (ii ) property that is traded on a 
Commodities Futures Trading Commission designated board of trade or an interbank 
market; (iii) property that appears on a quotation medium; and (iv) property for which price 
quotations are readily available from dealers and brokers.  A debt instrument is not treated 
as traded on an established market solely because it is convertible into property which is 
so traded. 

An investment of Gross Proceeds in an External Commingled Fund shall be made 
only to the extent that such investment is made without an intent to reduce the amount to 
be rebated to the United States Government or to create a smaller profit or a larger loss 
than would have resulted if the transaction had been at arm’s length and had the rebate or 
Yield restriction requirements not been relevant to the District.  An investment of Gross 
Proceeds shall be made in a Commingled Fund other than an External Commingled Fund 
only if the investments made by such Commingled Fund satisfy the provisions of this 
paragraph. 

A single investment, or multiple investments awarded to a provider based on a 
single bid may not be used for funds subject to different rules relating to rebate or yield 
restriction. 

The foregoing provisions of this paragraph satisfy various safe harbors set forth in 
the Regulations relating to the valuation of certain types of investments.  The safe harbor 
provisions of this paragraph are contained herein for the protection of the District, who has 
covenanted not to take any action to adversely affect the tax-exempt status of the interest 
on the Certificates.  The District will contact Bond Counsel if it does not wish to comply 
with the provisions of this paragraph and forego the protection provided by the safe harbors 
provided herein. 

4.5. Arbitrage Elections.  The President and Secretary of the Board and the 
Treasurer are hereby authorized to execute one or more elections regarding certain matters 
with respect to arbitrage. 

86 



 

44 
 

5.1. Issue Price. For purposes of determining the Yield on the Certificates, 
the purchase price of the Certificates is equal to the price being paid to the District by the 
Purchaser.  The Purchaser is buying the Certificates as an investment for its own account 
with no intention to resell the Certificates.  The purchase price of each of the Certificates 
is not less than the fair market value of the Certificate as of the date the Purchaser agreed 
to buy the Certificates. 

5.2. Yield Limits. Except as provided in paragraph (a) or (b), all Gross 
Proceeds shall be invested at market prices and at a Yield (after taking into account any 
Yield Reduction Payments) not in excess of the Yield on the Certificates plus, if only 
amounts in the Project Fund are subject to this yield limitation, l/8th of one percent. 

The following may be invested without Yield restriction: 

(a)(i) amounts on deposit in the Certificate Fund that have not been on 
deposit under this Resolution for more than 13 months, so long as the Certificate 
Fund continues to qualify as a bona fide debt service fund as described in paragraph 
3.2 hereof; 

(ii) amounts on deposit in the Project Fund that are reasonably expected 
to pay for the costs of the Project, costs of issuance of the Certificates, or interest 
on the Certificates during the three year period beginning on the date of issue of the 
Certificates prior to three years after Closing; 

(b)(i) An amount not to exceed the lesser of $100,000 or five percent of 
the Sale Proceeds; 

(ii) amounts invested in Qualified Tax Exempt Obligations (to the 
extent permitted by law and this Resolution); 

(iii) amounts in the Rebate Fund; 

(iv) all amounts other than Sale Proceeds for the first 30 days after they 
become Gross Proceeds; and 

(v) all amounts derived from the investment of Sale Proceeds or 
investment earnings thereon for a period of one year from the date received. 

5.3. Continuing Nature of Yield Limits.  Except as provided in paragraph 7.10 
hereof, once moneys are subject to the Yield limits of paragraph 5.2 hereof, such moneys 
remain Yield restricted until they cease to be Gross Proceeds. 

5.4. Federal Guarantees.  Except for investments meeting the requirements of 
paragraph 5.2(a) hereof; investments of Gross Proceeds shall not be made in (a) 
investments constituting obligations of or guaranteed, directly or indirectly, by the United 
States (except obligations of the United States Treasury, or investments in obligations 
issued pursuant to Section 21B(d)(3) of the Federal Home Loan Bank, as amended (e.g., 
Refcorp Strips)); or (b) federally insured deposits or accounts (as defined in Section 

87 



 

45 
 

149(b)(4)(B) of the Code).  Except as otherwise permitted in the immediately prior 
sentence and in the Regulations, no portion of the payment of principal or interest on the 
Certificates or any credit enhancement or liquidity device relating to the foregoing is or 
will be guaranteed, directly or indirectly (in whole or in part), by the United States (or any 
agency or instrumentality thereof), including a lease, incentive payment, research or output 
contract or any similar arrangement, agreement or understanding with the United States or 
any agency or instrumentality thereof.  No portion of the Gross Proceeds has been or will 
be used to make loans the payment of principal or interest with respect to which is or will 
be guaranteed (in whole or in part) by the United States (or any agency or instrumentality 
thereof).  Neither this paragraph nor paragraph 5.5 hereof applies to any guarantee by the 
Federal Housing Administration, the Federal National Mortgage Association, the Federal 
Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, the Government National Mortgage Association, the 
Student Loan Marketing Association or the Bonneville Power Administration pursuant to 
the Northwest Power Act (16 U.S.C.  839d) as in effect on the date of enactment of the Tax 
Reform Act of 1984. 

5.5. Investments.  After the expiration of the temporary period set forth in 
paragraph 5.2(a)(ii) hereof, amounts in the Project Fund may not be invested in (i) federally 
insured deposits or accounts (as defined in Section l49(b)(4)(B) of the Code) or (ii) 
investments constituting obligations of or guaranteed, directly or indirectly, by the United 
States (except obligations of the United States Treasury or investments in obligations 
issued pursuant to Section 21B(d)(3) of the Federal Home Loan Bank Act, as amended 
(e.g., Refcorp Strips).  Any other amounts that are subject to the yield limitation in 
paragraph 5.2 hereof because paragraph 5.2(a) hereof is not applicable and amounts not 
subject to yield restriction only because they are described in paragraph 5.2(b) hereof, are 
also subject to the limitation set forth in the preceding sentence. 

6.1. Payment and Use Tests.  (a) No more than five percent of ‘the Sale Proceeds 
plus investment earnings thereon will be used, directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, in 
any Private Business Use.  The District acknowledges that, for purposes of the preceding 
sentence, Gross Proceeds used to pay costs of issuance and other common costs (such as 
fees paid for a qualified guarantee or qualified hedge) or invested in a reserve or 
replacement fund must be ratably allocated among all the purposes for which Gross 
Proceeds are being used. 

(b) The payment of more than five percent of the principal of or the 
interest on the Certificates will not be, directly or indirectly (i) secured by any 
interest in (A) property used or to be used in any Private Business Use or (B) 
payments in respect of such property or (ii) on a present value basis, derived from 
payments (whether or not to the District or a member of the same Controlled Group 
as the District) in respect of property, or borrowed money, used or to be used in any 
Private Business Use. 

(c) No more than the lesser of five percent of the sum of the Sale 
Proceeds and investment earnings thereon or $5,000,000 will be used, directly or 
indirectly, to make or finance loans to any persons.  The District acknowledges that, 
for purposes of the preceding sentence, Gross Proceeds used to pay costs of 

88 



 

46 
 

issuance and other common costs (such as fees paid for a qualified guarantee or 
qualified hedge) or invested in a reserve or replacement fund must be ratably 
allocated among all the purposes for which Gross Proceeds are being used. 

(d) No user of the Project other than a state or local governmental unit 
will use more than five percent of the Project, in the aggregate, on any basis other 
than the same basis as the general public. 

6.2. I.R.S.  Form 8038-G.  The information contained in the Information Return 
for Tax-Exempt Governmental Obligations, Form 8038-G, is true and complete.  The 
District will file Form 8038-G (and all other required information reporting forms) in a 
timely manner. 

7.1. Termination; Interest of District in Rebate Fund.  The terms and provisions 
set forth in this Section shall terminate at the later of (a) 75 days after the Certificates have 
been fully paid and retired or (b) the date on which all amounts remaining on deposit in the 
Rebate Fund, if any, shall have been paid to or upon the order of the United States and any 
other payments required to satisfy the Rebate Provisions of the Code have been made to 
the United States.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the provisions of paragraphs 4.3, 4.4(c) 
and 7.9 hereof shall not terminate until the third anniversary of the date the Certificates are 
fully paid and retired. 

7.2. Separate Issue.  Since a date that is 15 days prior to the date of sale of the 
Certificates by the District to the Purchaser, neither the District nor any member of the 
same Controlled Group as the District has sold or delivered any tax-exempt obligations 
other than the Certificates that are reasonably expected to be paid out of substantially the 
same source of funds as the Certificates.  Neither the District nor any member of the same 
Controlled Group as the District will sell or deliver within 15 days after the date of sale of 
the Certificates any tax-exempt obligations other than the Certificates and the that are 
reasonably expected to be paid out of substantially the same source of funds as the 
Certificates. 

7.3. No Sale of the Project.  (a) Other than as provided in the next sentence, 
neither the Project nor any portion thereof has been, is expected to be, or will be sold or 
otherwise disposed of, in whole or in part, prior to the earlier of (i) the last date of the 
reasonably expected economic life to the District of the property (determined on the date 
of issuance of the Certificates) or (ii) the last maturity date of the Certificates.  The District 
may dispose of personal property in the ordinary course of an established government 
program prior to the earlier of (i) the last date of the reasonably expected economic life to 
the District of the property (determined on the date of issuance of the Certificates) or (ii) 
the last maturity of the Certificates, provided: (A) the weighted average maturity of the 
Certificates financing the personal property is not greater than 120 percent of the 
reasonably expected actual use of that property for governmental purposes; (B) the District 
reasonably expects on the issue date that the fair market value of that property on the date 
of disposition will be not greater than 25 percent of its cost; (C) the property is no longer 
suitable for its governmental purposes on the date of disposition; and (D) the District 
deposits amounts received from the disposition in a commingled fund with substantial tax 

89 



 

47 
 

or other governmental revenues and the District reasonably expects to spend the amounts 
on governmental programs within six months from the date of the commingling. 

(b) The District acknowledges that if Certificate-financed property is 
sold or otherwise disposed of in a manner contrary to (a) above, such sale or disposition 
may constitute a “deliberate action” within the meaning of the Regulations that may require 
remedial actions to prevent the Certificates from becoming private activity bonds.  The 
District shall promptly contact Bond Counsel if a sale or other disposition of Certificate-
financed property is considered by the District. 

7.4. Purchase of Certificates by District.  The District will not purchase any of 
the Certificates except to cancel such Certificates. 

7.5. Final Maturity.  The period between the date of Closing and the final 
maturity or first call date of the Certificates is not more than 20 years. 

7.6. Registered Form.  The District recognizes that Section l49(a) of the Code 
requires the Certificates to be issued and to remain in fully registered form in order that 
interest thereon be exempt from federal income taxation under laws in force at the time the 
Certificates are delivered.  In this connection, the District agrees that it will not take any 
action to permit the Certificates to be issued in, or converted into, bearer or coupon form. 

7.7. First Amendment.  The District acknowledges and agrees that it will not use, 
or allow the Project to be used, in a manner which is prohibited by the Establishment of 
Religion Clause of the First Amendment to the Constitution of the United States of 
America or by any comparable provisions of the Constitution of the State of Illinois. 

7.8. Future Events.  The District acknowledges that any changes in facts or 
expectations from those set forth herein may result in different Yield restrictions or rebate 
requirements from those set forth herein.  The District shall promptly contact Bond Counsel 
if such changes do occur. 

7.9. Records Retention.  The District agrees to keep and retain or cause to be 
kept and retained sufficient records to support the continued exclusion of the interest paid 
on the Certificates from federal income taxation, to demonstrate compliance with the 
covenants in this Resolution and to show that all tax-exempt Certificate related returns 
submitted to the Internal Revenue Service are correct and timely filed.  Such records shall 
include, but are not limited to, basic records relating to the Certificate transaction 
(including this Resolution and the Bond Counsel opinion); documentation evidencing the 
expenditure of Certificate proceeds; documentation evidencing the use of 
Certificate-financed property by public and private entities (i.e., copies of leases, 
management contracts and research agreements); documentation evidencing all sources of 
payment or security for the Certificates; and documentation pertaining to any investment 
of Certificate proceeds (including the information required under paragraphs 4.3 and 4.4 
hereof and in particular information related to the purchase and sale of securities, SLGs 
subscriptions, yield calculations for each class of investments, actual investment income 
received from the investment of proceeds, guaranteed investment contracts and 

90 



 

48 
 

documentation of any bidding procedure related thereto and any fees paid for the 
acquisition or management of investments and any rebate calculations).  Such records shall 
be kept for as long as the Certificates are outstanding, plus three (3) years after the later of 
the final maturity date of the Certificates or the final maturity date of any obligations or 
series of obligations issued to refund directly or indirectly all or a portion of the 
Certificates. 

7.10. Permitted Changes; Opinion of Bond Counsel.  The Yield restrictions 
contained in paragraph 5.2 hereof or any other restriction or covenant contained herein 
need not be observed or may be changed if such nonobservance or change will not result 
in the loss of any exemption for the purpose of federal income taxation to which interest 
on the Certificates is otherwise entitled and the District receives an opinion of Bond 
Counsel to such effect.  Unless the District otherwise directs, such opinion shall be in such 
form and contain such disclosures and disclaimers as may be required so that such opinion 
will not be treated as a covered opinion or a state or local bond opinion for purposes of 
Treasury Department regulations governing practice before the Internal Revenue Service 
(Circular 230) 31 C.F.R.  pt.  10. 

7.11. Successors and Assigns.  The terms, provisions, covenants and conditions 
of this Section shall bind and inure to the benefit of the respective successors and assigns 
of the Board and the District. 

7.12. Expectations.  The Board has reviewed the facts, estimates and 
circumstances in existence on the date of issuance of the Certificates.  Such facts, estimates 
and circumstances, together with the expectations of the District as to future events, are set 
forth in summary form in this Section.  Such facts and estimates are true and are not 
incomplete in any material respect.  On the basis of the facts and estimates contained 
herein, the District has adopted the expectations contained herein.  On the basis of such 
facts, estimates, circumstances and expectations, it is not expected that Sale Proceeds, 
investment earnings thereon or any other moneys or property will be used in a manner that 
will cause the Certificates to be arbitrage bonds within the meaning of the Rebate 
Provisions and the Regulations.  Such expectations are reasonable and there are no other 
facts, estimates and circumstances that would materially change such expectations. 

7.13. Post-Issuance Compliance Policy.  The District acknowledges that the IRS 
encourages issuers of tax-exempt bonds to adopt written post-issuance compliance policies 
in addition to its bond documents.  Post-issuance compliance policies may include 
provisions that specify the official(s) with responsibility for monitoring compliance, a 
description of the training provided to such responsible official(s) with regard to 
monitoring compliance, the frequency of compliance checks (must be at least annual), the 
nature of the compliance activities required to be undertaken, the procedures used to timely 
identify and elevate the resolution of a violation when it occurs or is expected to occur, 
procedures for the retention of all records material to substantiate compliance with the 
applicable federal tax requirements, and an awareness of the availability of the IRS’ 
voluntary closing agreement program and other remedial actions to resolve violations.   

91 



 

49 
 

The District may adopt written post-issuance compliance policies which will be 
maintained by the District separately.  Any post-issuance compliance policies do not 
constitute part of this Section, and the District may modify or eliminate any post-issuance 
compliance policies without the consent of the holders of the Certificates and without 
regard to paragraph 7.10. 
 
The District also agrees and covenants with the purchasers and holders of the Certificates 

from time to time outstanding that, to the extent possible under Illinois law, it will comply with 

whatever federal tax law is adopted in the future which applies to the Certificates and affects the 

tax-exempt status of the Certificates. 

The Board hereby authorizes the officials of the District responsible for issuing the 

Certificates, the same being the President and Secretary of the Board and the Treasurer, to make 

such further covenants and certifications as may be necessary to assure that the use thereof will 

not cause the Certificates to be arbitrage bonds and to assure that the interest on the Certificates 

will be exempt from federal income taxation.  In connection therewith, the District and the Board 

further agree: (a) through their officers, to make such further specific covenants, representations 

as shall be truthful, and assurances as may be necessary or advisable; (b) to consult with counsel 

approving the Certificates and to comply with such advice as may be given; (c) to pay to the United 

States, as necessary, such sums of money representing required rebates of excess arbitrage profits 

relating to the Certificates; (d) to file such forms, statements, and supporting documents as may be 

required and in a timely manner; and (e) if deemed necessary or advisable by their officers, to 

employ and pay fiscal agents, financial advisors, attorneys, and other persons to assist the District 

in such compliance. 

Section 14. List of Certificateholders.  The Certificate Registrar shall maintain a list of 

the names and addresses of the holders of all Certificates and upon any transfer shall add the name 

92 



 

50 
 

and address of the new Certificateholder and eliminate the name and address of the transferor 

Certificateholder. 

Section 15.  Duties of Certificate Registrar.  If requested by the Certificate Registrar, the 

President and Secretary of the Board are authorized to execute the Certificate Registrar’s standard 

form of agreement between the District and the Certificate Registrar with respect to the obligations 

and duties of the Certificate Registrar hereunder which may include the following: 

(a) to act as certificate registrar, authenticating agent, paying agent and transfer 
agent as provided herein ; 

(b) to maintain a list of Certificateholders as set forth herein and to furnish such 
list to the District upon request, but otherwise to keep such list confidential; 

(c) to give notice of redemption of Certificates as provided herein; 

(d) to cancel and/or destroy Certificates which have been paid at maturity or 
upon earlier redemption or submitted for exchange or transfer; 

(e) to furnish the District at least annually a certificate with respect to 
Certificates cancelled and/or destroyed; and 

(f) to furnish the District at least annually an audit confirmation of Certificates 
paid, Certificates outstanding and payments made with respect to interest on the 
Certificates. 

Section 16. Continuing Disclosure Undertaking.  The President of the Board is hereby 

authorized, empowered and directed to execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Undertaking 

under Section (b)(S) of Rule l5c2-12 adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission 

pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Continuing Disclosure 

Undertaking”).  When the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking is executed and delivered on behalf 

of the District as herein provided, the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking will be binding on the 

District and the officers, employees and agents of the District, and the officers, employees and 

agents of the District are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do all such acts and things 

and to execute all such documents as may be necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions 

93 



 

51 
 

of the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking as executed.  Notwithstanding any other provision of 

this Resolution, the sole remedy for failure to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking 

shall be the ability of the beneficial owner of any Certificate to seek mandamus or specific 

performance by court order to cause the District to comply with its obligations under the 

Continuing Disclosure Undertaking. 

Section 17 Bond Insurance.  The President is hereby authorized to obtain, if the 

President determines it is in the interest of the District, a municipal bond insurance policy (a “Bond 

Insurance Policy”) issued by a bond insurer chosen by the President (the “Bond Insurer”) insuring 

the payment when due of the principal of and interest on the Certificates (or any portion thereof).  

If it is decided by the President that it is in the interest of the District to obtain a Bond Insurance 

Policy, the President is hereby authorize to agree to the Bond Insurer’s standard package of terms, 

covenants and warranties, including without limitation any restrictions on permitted investments, 

and the President and the Secretary of the Board are hereby authorized to execute and attest, 

respectively, all documents and agreements with the Bond Insurer and to do all things necessary 

and essential to effectuate such Bond Insurance Policy. 

Section 18. Severability.  If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this 

Resolution shall be held to be in valid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or 

unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the 

remaining provisions of this Resolution. 

Section 19.  Repeal.  All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the same 

are hereby repealed, and this Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its adoption. 

 

 

94 



 

52 
 

Adopted September 15, 2021 

  
President, Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
  
Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 

  

95 



 

53 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

WORK CONTRACTS 

 

96 



 

54 
 

Trustee ________________________ moved and Trustee _______________________ 

seconded the motion that said resolution as presented and read by title be adopted. 

After a full discussion thereof, the President directed that the roll be called for a vote upon 

the motion to adopt said resolution. 

Upon the roll being called, the following members voted AYE _________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________  

The following members voted NAY:_________________________________________  

Where upon the President declared the motion carried and said resolution adopted, 

approved and signed the same in open meeting and directed the Secretary to record the same in 

the records of the Board of Trustees of Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, which was 

done. 

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said resolution was duly transacted at the 

meeting. 

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

  
Secretary, Board of Trustees 

97 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES AND RESOLUTION 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of 
the Board of Trustees of Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois (the “Board”), and as such 
official I am the keeper of the records and files of the Board. 

I do further certify that the foregoing constitutes a full, true and complete transcript of the 
minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 15th day of September, 2021, insofar as same 
relates to the adoption of a resolution entitled: 

RESOLUTION authorizing and providing for an Installment 
Purchase Agreement for the purpose of paying the cost of 
purchasing real or personal property, or both, in and for the Lisle 
Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, and to pay the cost of 
undertaking capital projects, including construction, maintaining, 
and improving library facilities, and acquiring and installing various 
equipment, and to pay for the cost of issuing debt certificates, and 
authorizing and providing for the issue of not to exceed $1,000,000 
General Obligation (Limited Tax) Debt Certificates, Series 2021, of 
said Library District evidencing the rights to payment under such 
Agreement, prescribing the details of the Agreement and 
Certificates, and providing for the security for and means of 
payment under the Agreement of the Certificates. 

a true, correct and complete copy of which said resolution as adopted at said meeting appears in 
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting. 

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution 
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that said 
meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of 
said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for 
said meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal office of 
the Board at least 96 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that a true, correct and 
complete copy of said agenda as so posted is attached hereto as Exhibit A, that at least one copy 
of said agenda was continuously available for public review during the entire 96-hour period 
preceding said meeting, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the 
provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and with the applicable 
provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with 
all of the provisions of said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board. 

  

98 



 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 15th day of 

September, 2021. 

  
Secretary, Board of Trustees 

99 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

September Board Packet Supplement 

  
 
 

Page 1 
 

 
A. Prequalification Process 

 

 At the August Board Meeting the LLD Board elected to use a general contractor as the 

project delivery method for the project.   

 

 The qualification process suggested is outline as follows: 

 

General Contractor RFQ Process Steps 
Anticipated 
Schedule 

Participants 

Request for Qualification (RFQ) Development  Completed  CCS / Director / Counsel 

Advertisement in Paper / Post RFQ on LLD Website  By 9/22  Director 

RFQ Submission Window  Due 10/13  ‐ 

Review Qualifications  By 10/20  Director / CCS 

Interview Shortlist Update Provided to Board  
(8 ‐ 10 firms) 

10/20  Board / CCS / Director 

Interviews Conducted  By 11/12  Interview Panel 

Prequalified Bidder List Provided to Board  
(4 ‐ 7 firms) 

11/17  Board / CCS / Director 

 

Note: Prequalified Bidders will be given the opportunity to submit a bid on the project in December 

 

 CCS developed a Request for Qualification to release in September. 
 

o Submittal requirements include an industry standard form and project specific 

supplement. 
 

o An objective scoring matrix will be applied to compare the submittals resulting in 

the interview shortlist. (ie. how many years experience for key personnel, how 

many libraries completed, relevant projects experience, bonding capacity, etc.) 
 

o It is anticipated that 8-10 firms will be shortlisted for the interview process 

 

 

B. Action Requested 
 

 Authorize Request for Qualification (RFQ) release for general contractors to pre-qualify to 

bid for the LLD renovation. 

100 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS  - GENERAL CONTRACTOR 

 

 

NORTH MAIN ENTRY RENOVATION 

 

 

Page 1 

 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR PRE-QUALIFICATION TO BID  
 
INVITATION TO BIDDERS TO PREQUALIFY FOR THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
-Submittals due by 2pm on 10/13/2021 
 

The Lisle Library District (LLD) announces that material is now being accepted to prequalify bidders for the 

construction of a renovation to the library. Complete general contracting services only are sought.  

Subcontractors or suppliers interested in providing services for materials or materials for portions of the 

work will not be considered at this time. 

 

 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 

The project scope consists of the renovation of the existing library interiors, addition of two new 

entrances, limited renovation of the exterior facades and minor sitework. The work will be 

completed in two phases. Phase 1 is anticipated to renovate the west half of the existing building 

including the two new entrances. Phase 2 is anticipated to renovate the east half of the existing 

building. The existing library area is approximately 32,386 GSF; with a new entry addition (139 

GSF) the completed library will be approximately 32,525 GSF. The library will remain operational 

throughout the construction period. 

 

Project construction value is approximately $5.4 Million. 

 

 

 PROJECT SCHEDULE 
 

Bid documents are anticipated to be available in December 2021. The bid period will be 3 weeks. 

Construction work on site is scheduled to begin in March 2022. 

 

A 10 month construction period is anticipated. 

 

 

 PURPOSE OF PREQUALIFYING BIDDERS 
 

The LLD will select a general contractor via a lump sum bidding process. The purpose of 

prequalifying general contractors is to ensure that appropriate standards of ability, experience, 

performance and financial integrity will be met. Potential general contractors will be comparatively 

judged on the basis of, but not limited to, financial criteria, organization of personnel, experience 

of personnel, completion of work similar in scope and performance and quality of work previously 

completed. 

 

 

 PREQUALIFYING PROCESS 
 

The prequalification process will consist of two separate and distinct steps.  The first step consists 

of the submission of all required information and documentation.  A respondent who fails to 

submit the required information and documentation will not proceed to the second step.  The 

second step will consist of interviews with a shortlist of general contractors. Shortlist interviews 

are tentatively planned for November 2021.

101 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS  - GENERAL CONTRACTOR 

 

 

NORTH MAIN ENTRY RENOVATION 

 

 

Page 2 

 

 

 

 SELECTION OF PREQUALIFIED BIDDERS 
 

At the end of the two-step process, an approximate number of four to seven of the most 

qualified bidders from those submissions received will be selected by the Owner.  The list 

of prequalified bidders will be advised.  Only those prequalified bidders appearing on the 

list will be allowed to submit bids. 

 

 

 SUBMISSION 
 

Interested bidders must complete AIA Document A305-1986, Contractor’s Qualification 

Statement together with the Supplement to the Contractor’s Qualification Statement.  This 

material will be available from the library website (https://www.lislelibrary.org/about-us/lld-

capital-projects) from 9/22/2021. 

 

Submissions shall be sent to Tatiana Weinstein (LLD Director) and Marc Rogers (CCS 

Project Manager) via the following e-mails tatiana@lislelibrary.org and 

mrogers@ccsdifference.com by 2 PM on 10/13/2021.  The subject line for submittals shall 

be “Lisle Library District Prequalification Materials”.  Failure to perform the above may 

deny prequalification to the bidder by the Owner.  

 

An electronic set of preliminary drawings prepared by Sheehan Nagle Hartray Architects 

delineating the scope of the project will be made available for review only upon email 

request to Tatiana Weinstein and Marc Rogers. 

 

 

 

The Lisle Library District Board of Trustees 

 

102 



103 



104 



105 



106 



107 



108 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS  - GENERAL CONTRACTOR 

 

 

NORTH MAIN ENTRY RENOVATION 

 

 

Page 1 

 

 SUPPLEMENT TO AIA DOCUMENT A305 
CONTRACTOR'S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY:                                                                                               

 

 

DATED:                                                                                                           

 

 

Responses may be provided on  

 

1. Can your firm secure a performance bond from a bonding company with a rating of “A” or 

above as rated by A.M. Best in the amount of $(10 Million Dollars) for this project on your 

own?  If a joint venture is required in order to secure such bond, explain the reasons why. 

 

2. Can you secure a labor and material bond from a bonding company with a rating of “A” or 

above as rated by A.M. Best in the amount of $(10 Million Dollars) for this project on your 

own?  If a joint venture is required in order to secure such bond, explain the reasons why. 

 

3. Provide an organization chart for this project and provide resumes of staff included in the 

organization chart. 

 

a. Identify the supervisory personnel (project manager and site superintendent at a 

minimum) who will be assigned to the project. Provide their experience including 

length of time with your company, previously completed relevant projects, current 

workload and commitments and two owner references. 

 

4. Provide information on a minimum of five (5) projects that your firm has completed in the last 

ten (10 years) of similar nature, scope and cost with specific reference to: 

 Library experience (minimum one (1) library project with a construction value a 

minimum of $3,000,000) 

 Phased construction 

 Renovations 

 Additions 

 

Provide the following for each project: 

a. Project Name and Description 

b. Owner reference contact 

c. Architect reference contact 

d. Bid Value ($) 

e. Number of Change Orders 

f. Final Construction Value ($) 

g. Construction Duration 

h. Completion Date 

i. Self performed Trades 

109 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS  - GENERAL CONTRACTOR 

 

 

NORTH MAIN ENTRY RENOVATION 

 

 

Page 2 

 

 

5. Provide a list of trades your organization is capable of self-performing. 

 

6. Provide a listing of relevant local work (within 20 miles) completed by your organization in the 

last 5 years. 

 

7. Please provide your firm’s insurance modifier. 

 

8. Please advise if your organization is union and/or adheres to the Prevailing Wage Act. 

 

9. List litigation, debarment, and arbitration your organization or a principal in your organization, 

while with any company, has been involved in during the last five years. Note the 

circumstances. 

110 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS  - GENERAL CONTRACTOR 

 

 

NORTH MAIN ENTRY RENOVATION 

 

 

Page 3 

 

 

Prequalification may be denied to any bidder at the library’s discretion for any reason, including, but 

not limited to the following: 

 

1. Unfavorable references. 

a. Failure to complete work in a timely manner and to meet prescribed time 

schedules. 

b. Failure to complete work in strict compliance with approved plans and specifications. 

c. Failure to compete all work in a workmanlike manner. 

d. Failure to cooperate with the owner, the owner's architect and the owner's 

representative. 

e. Failure to obtain any needed permit. 

f. Failure to carry out all work in a safe manner. 

 

2. No past experience completing a library project with a minimum construction value of 

$3,000,000. 

 

3. Non-Union and inability to adhere to the Prevailing Wage Act. 

 

4. Submittal of a false statement in the pre-application materials. 

 

5. Failure to provide a complete prequalification submittal. 

 

6. Lack of competency, experience, facilities, financial resources or personnel as revealed by 

the prequalification materials. 

 

7. Failure to pay, or satisfactorily settle, all bills due for labor and material on prior projects. 

 

8. Any default under previous contracts. 

 

9. The submission of any misleading information relative to previous contracts. 

 

10. An unsatisfactory performance record as shown by past construction projects judged from 

the standpoint of compliance with plans and specifications, quality of workmanship and 

timeliness of completion of work. 

 

11. Uncompleted work which may hinder or prevent completion of additional work if awarded. 

 

 

 

 

The Lisle Library District Board of Trustees 

111 



112 



113 



114 



115 



Friday, Sept. 17
5 PM - 7 PM

Don’t miss the Library’s first ever 
Fall Fest! Come by and enjoy:

 
Autumn Crafts 

 Churros from the 
Churros Y Chocolate Truck 

(while supplies last)  
Petting zoo to meet a variety of 

barnyard animals

All are welcome to attend, 
no registration required.

.
.

.

116 



117 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: September 10, 2021 
Re: B&A Overview 

LLD Budget & Appropriation (B&A) Overview 
 
What is the B&A Ordinance? 
 
The Budget & Appropriation Ordinance, or more commonly known as the B&A, is an ordinance that 
Illinois taxing districts must adopt in order to spend the funding the Library receives.  The LLD presents a 
Tentative B&A in August and a final draft for approval in September.  
 
The Budget column within LLD Ordinance 21-04 indicates Board-approved working budget expenditures 
and the Appropriation column designates the District’s authorization to expend funds for any necessary 
obligations that extend beyond budgeted categories. The total Appropriation in Ordinance 21-04 shows 
a very reasonable 6.7% allowance. Many institutions simply double their budget or provide flat increases 
of 10, 20, or 50 percent to account for unintended expenses. The LLD has regularly, thoughtfully, 
examined each account category to determine its Appropriation.  
 
Restated, the Appropriation column is not the District’s intention to spend this provision. The 
Appropriation is purely an allowance, should the District require spending beyond planned-for expenses. 
One example of an unintended added expense may be increased snow removal services due to severe 
weather events; an expenditure beyond the control or predictive abilities of the District.  
 
LLD Renovation and the B&A 
 
The LLD is currently in the process of a major renovation. The budget for the renovation is $7.7M. The 
LLD shall fund this project by primarily utilizing operational and reserve funds, and a modest debt 
certificate to supplement the project: 
 

Corporate/Operational Fund: 2.8M 
Special Reserve Fund: 3.9M 

Debt Certificate: 1M 
Total Budget: 7.7M 

 
The LLD has four major funds: Corporate, Special, IMRF, and FICA.  All funds are recorded on the B&A 
Ordinance.  Ordinance 21-04 reflects the transfer of 2.8M in funds from the Corporate Fund to the 
Special Reserve Fund. The transfer is documented in both Funds within the B&A for accounting 
purposes.  
 
Additional Information 
 
The LLD has also included a revenue and expense ‘walk-though’ document to provide more fund, 
transfer, and cash balance detail. Please note that the LLD utilized pre-audit numbers and estimates to 
draft the Ordinance as well as the complementary documentation that supports the B&A.   
 
Summary 
 
The LLD Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 21-04 accounts for funds that may be deemed necessary 
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the LLD for fiscal year 2021/2022. The Ordinance 
accounts for the District’s operational expenditures as well a new capital improvement expenditure.  
The LLD’s attorney and financial advisor team has advised LLD staff and has reviewed the Ordinance.  

 

118 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 

 I, Karen Larson, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of 

the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois and as 

such I am the custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 I further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of Ordinance 21-04 

adopted on September 15, 2021, at a meeting of the Board of Library Trustees of the 

Lisle Library District. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District this 15th day of September, 2021. 

 
        
       ________________________________ 
       Karen Larson, Secretary 
       Board of Library Trustees 
       Lisle Library District 

  

119 



 

 

ORDINANCE 21-04 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF 
MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND 
LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022, AND 
SPECIFYING THE OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE 
MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR PURPOSE.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 
 
Section 1:  The following is the Annual Budget and Appropriation for the Lisle Library  
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022. 
 
 

1 CORPORATE FUND

BUDGET

2021-2022

2021-2022

AMOUNT TO BE

APPROPRIATED

EXPENDITURES

A. EMPLOYEE COSTS

Salaries $2,262,000.00 $2,300,000.00

Health Ins/Unemp $310,000.00 $330,000.00

$2,572,000.00 $2,630,000.00

B. BUILDING COSTS

Internet/Inet $7,210.00 $8,200.00

Phone $10,000.00 $12,000.00

Gas $7,500.00 $10,000.00

Sewer/Water $2,900.00 $3,500.00

Electrical $50,000.00 $60,000.00

Verizon $1,500.00 $2,000.00

Maint. Contracts - HVAC $5,000.00 $5,500.00

Maint. Contracts - Cleaning/Pests $49,500.00 $55,000.00

Maint. Contracts - Landscape $40,000.00 $45,000.00

Non-contract Repr $80,000.00 $100,000.00

Rubbish Removal $4,000.00 $5,000.00

$257,610.00 $306,200.00
 

120 



 

 

C. OPERATING COSTS

Postage/Shipping $14,300.00 $17,500.00

Printing $18,000.00 $20,000.00

Supplies/Processing $78,800.00 $80,000.00

Bank/Notices $8,200.00 $9,000.00

Local Travel $500.00 $600.00

$119,800.00 $127,100.00

D. INSURANCE COSTS

Fidelity Bond $2,100.00 $2,400.00

Prop. Damage (All Peril) $40,000.00 $46,000.00

Notary Bond $225.00 $600.00

Workers Comp $9,000.00 $10,000.00

$51,325.00 $59,000.00

E. CONTRACTUAL COSTS

Legal services $15,000.00 $30,000.00

Collection Agency $700.00 $700.00

Outsrc Acc/HR/OSG $120,000.00 $130,000.00

Investment Agency $7,500.00 $8,000.00

Acct Software/Upgrade $6,000.00 $7,000.00

Audit $8,700.00 $9,000.00

Payroll $7,700.00 $8,000.00

$165,600.00 $192,700.00

F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT

Staff Dues/Conf $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Memorial/Recog $1,000.00 $1,500.00

In-Service Day $2,500.00 $3,000.00

Cont. Ed $1,500.00 $2,000.00

Trustee Dues/Conf/Train $3,525.00 $4,000.00

$18,525.00 $20,500.00

G. EQUIPMENT

Polaris $53,000.00 $58,000.00

Tech $50,000.00 $60,000.00

Facility $10,000.00 $15,000.00

Minor Equip $3,500.00 $4,000.00

Other Fac Maint/Repairs $22,000.00 $25,000.00

$138,500.00 $162,000.00

 

                                                                                                                                             

121 



 

 

H. LIBRARY MATERIALS

Books $240,700.00 $250,000.00

Databases $150,000.00 $155,000.00

Doc Delivery/ILLs $24,000.00 $25,000.00

Audio/Visual $160,000.00 $170,000.00

Periodicals $42,850.00 $44,000.00

$617,550.00 $644,000.00

I. PROGRAMS

Lib-Wide Programs $20,000.00 $25,000.00

Comm Rel/Supplies $16,000.00 $20,000.00

$36,000.00 $45,000.00

J. RESTRICTED EXPENSES

Gifts (if restricted gifts are received) $0.00 $20,000.00

Per Capita Grant (per State if received) $35,000.00 $43,000.00

IMRF (supplemental funding) $0.00 $0.00

$35,000.00 $63,000.00

K. CONTINGENCY $25,000.00 $30,000.00

SUBTOTAL CORPORATE $4,036,910.00 $4,279,500.00

Transfer to Spec Resrv $2,800,000.00 $3,000,000.00

Total Corporate $6,836,910.00 $7,279,500.00

2 IMRF $130,000.00 $140,000.00

3 FICA $175,000.00 $185,000.00

TOTAL CORP/IMRF/FICA $7,141,910.00 $7,604,500.00

4 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

Consulting $0.00 $10,000.00

Facility/Campus $15,000.00 $20,000.00

Furniture/Equip $0.00 $0.00

Interior Updates $0.00 $0.00

Security Systems $0.00 $0.00

Project Expense $5,850,000.00 $6,250,000.00

$5,865,000.00 $6,280,000.00

TOTALS $13,006,910.00 $13,884,500.00  
 
 
 
 

NEW 

NEW 

NEW 

MOVED 

122 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Section 2:  As part of the Annual Budget, it is stated: 
         
 (a)  That the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is $ 11,102,655.42. 
 
 (b)  That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all 
sources is $ 5,211,455.00. 1 
 
 (c)  That the estimated expenditures for the fiscal year are $ 10,206,910.00. 2 
 
 (d)  That the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of the fiscal year is  
$ 6,107,200.42. 
 
 (e)  That the estimated amount of taxes to be received by the Lisle Library District 
during the fiscal year is $ 4,066,955.00. 
 
 (f)  That the estimated amount of income to be received from sources other than 
library taxes for the fiscal year is $ 1,144,500.00. 1 
 
Section 3:  That the funds in the total amount of $ 13,884,500.00 or so much thereof 
as may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the 
corporate purposes of the Lisle Library District, as hereinafter specified, for the fiscal 
year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. 
 
Section 4:  The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from 
sources other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances 
from the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were 
appropriated and levied may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve 
Fund for the purchase of Sites and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling, 
Improving and Equipping of the Same. 
 
Section 5:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

                                                 
1 This includes $1,000,000 of anticipated debt certificates to be issued during the year for the library renovation. 
2 This does not include the budgeted transfer to the special reserve of $2,800,000. 

 

123 



 

 

 
 
 
 
ADOPTED this 15th day of September, 2021, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: ______________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: ______________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
Approved by me this 15th day of September, 2021. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli 
President, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Attest: 

 

________________________________ 
Karen Larson 
Secretary, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Submitted to be published on the 17th day of September, 2021. 
Published in the Daily Herald on the 22nd day of September, 2021. 

124 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 

 I, Karen Larson, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of 

the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois and as 

such I am the custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 I further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of Ordinance 21-04 

adopted on September 15, 2021, at a meeting of the Board of Library Trustees of the 

Lisle Library District. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District this 15th day of September, 2021. 

 
        
       ________________________________ 
       Karen Larson, Secretary 
       Board of Library Trustees 
       Lisle Library District 

  

125 



 

 

ORDINANCE 21-04 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF 
MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND 
LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022, AND 
SPECIFYING THE OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE 
MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR PURPOSE.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 
 
Section 1:  The following is the Annual Budget and Appropriation for the Lisle Library  
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022. 
 
 

1 CORPORATE FUND

BUDGET

2021-2022

2021-2022

AMOUNT TO BE

APPROPRIATED

EXPENDITURES

A. EMPLOYEE COSTS

Salaries $2,262,000.00 $2,300,000.00

Health Ins/Unemp $310,000.00 $330,000.00

$2,572,000.00 $2,630,000.00

B. BUILDING COSTS

Internet/Inet $7,210.00 $8,200.00

Phone $10,000.00 $12,000.00

Gas $7,500.00 $10,000.00

Sewer/Water $2,900.00 $3,500.00

Electrical $50,000.00 $60,000.00

Verizon $1,500.00 $2,000.00

Maint. Contracts - HVAC $5,000.00 $5,500.00

Maint. Contracts - Cleaning/Pests $49,500.00 $55,000.00

Maint. Contracts - Landscape $40,000.00 $45,000.00

Non-contract Repr $80,000.00 $100,000.00

Rubbish Removal $4,000.00 $5,000.00

$257,610.00 $306,200.00

 

126 



 

 

C. OPERATING COSTS

Postage/Shipping $14,300.00 $17,500.00

Printing $18,000.00 $20,000.00

Supplies/Processing $78,800.00 $80,000.00

Bank/Notices $8,200.00 $9,000.00

Local Travel $500.00 $600.00

$119,800.00 $127,100.00

D. INSURANCE COSTS

Fidelity Bond $2,100.00 $2,400.00

Prop. Damage (All Peril) $40,000.00 $46,000.00

Notary Bond $225.00 $600.00

Workers Comp $9,000.00 $10,000.00

$51,325.00 $59,000.00

E. CONTRACTUAL COSTS

Legal services $15,000.00 $30,000.00

Collection Agency $700.00 $700.00

Outsrc Acc/HR/OSG $120,000.00 $130,000.00

Investment Agency $7,500.00 $8,000.00

Acct Software/Upgrade $6,000.00 $7,000.00

Audit $8,700.00 $9,000.00

Payroll $7,700.00 $8,000.00

$165,600.00 $192,700.00

F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT

Staff Dues/Conf $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Memorial/Recog $1,000.00 $1,500.00

In-Service Day $2,500.00 $3,000.00

Cont. Ed $1,500.00 $2,000.00

Trustee Dues/Conf/Train $3,525.00 $4,000.00

$18,525.00 $20,500.00

G. EQUIPMENT

Polaris $53,000.00 $58,000.00

Tech $50,000.00 $60,000.00

Facility $10,000.00 $15,000.00

Minor Equip $3,500.00 $4,000.00

Other Fac Maint/Repairs $22,000.00 $25,000.00

$138,500.00 $162,000.00

 

                                                                                                                                             

127 



 

 

H. LIBRARY MATERIALS

Books $240,700.00 $250,000.00

Databases $150,000.00 $155,000.00

Doc Delivery/ILLs $24,000.00 $25,000.00

Audio/Visual $160,000.00 $170,000.00

Periodicals $42,850.00 $44,000.00

$617,550.00 $644,000.00

I. PROGRAMS

Lib-Wide Programs $20,000.00 $25,000.00

Comm Rel/Supplies $16,000.00 $20,000.00

$36,000.00 $45,000.00

J. RESTRICTED EXPENSES

Gifts (if restricted gifts are received) $0.00 $20,000.00

Per Capita Grant (per State if received) $35,000.00 $43,000.00

IMRF (supplemental funding) $0.00 $0.00

$35,000.00 $63,000.00

K. CONTINGENCY $25,000.00 $30,000.00

SUBTOTAL CORPORATE $4,036,910.00 $4,279,500.00

Transfer to Spec Resrv $2,800,000.00 $3,000,000.00

Total Corporate $6,836,910.00 $7,279,500.00

2 IMRF $130,000.00 $140,000.00

3 FICA $175,000.00 $185,000.00

TOTAL CORP/IMRF/FICA $7,141,910.00 $7,604,500.00

4 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

Consulting $0.00 $10,000.00

Facility/Campus $15,000.00 $20,000.00

Furniture/Equip $0.00 $0.00

Interior Updates $0.00 $0.00

Security Systems $0.00 $0.00

Project Expense $5,850,000.00 $6,250,000.00

$5,865,000.00 $6,280,000.00

TOTALS $13,006,910.00 $13,884,500.00

 

 
 
 

128 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Section 2:  As part of the Annual Budget, it is stated: 
         
 (a)  That the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is $ 11,102,655.42. 
 
 (b)  That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all 
sources is $ 5,211,455.00. 1 
 
 (c)  That the estimated expenditures for the fiscal year are $ 10,206,910.00. 2 
 
 (d)  That the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of the fiscal year is  
$ 6,107,200.42. 
 
 (e)  That the estimated amount of taxes to be received by the Lisle Library District 
during the fiscal year is $ 4,066,955.00. 
 
 (f)  That the estimated amount of income to be received from sources other than 
library taxes for the fiscal year is $ 1,144,500.00. 1 
 
Section 3:  That the funds in the total amount of $ 13,884,500.00 or so much thereof 
as may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the 
corporate purposes of the Lisle Library District, as hereinafter specified, for the fiscal 
year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. 
 
Section 4:  The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from 
sources other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances 
from the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were 
appropriated and levied may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve 
Fund for the purchase of Sites and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling, 
Improving and Equipping of the Same. 
 
Section 5:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law. 
 

 
 
 
 

 

                                                 
1 This includes $1,000,000 of anticipated debt certificates to be issued during the year for the library renovation. 
2 This does not include the budgeted transfer to the special reserve of $2,800,000. 

 

129 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
ADOPTED this 15th day of September, 2021, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 

AYES: ______________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: ______________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
Approved by me this 15th day of September, 2021. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli 
President, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Attest: 

 

________________________________ 
Karen Larson 
Secretary, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Submitted to be published on the 17th day of September, 2021. 
Published in the Daily Herald on the 22nd day of September, 2021. 

130 



General/Corporate Fund Budget

Cash Balance at beginning of fiscal year 6,670,423.20$            

 LLD Treasurer's 

Report 6/30/21 

(unaudited)

Estimated Revenue

Property taxes 3,815,885.00$            
LLD Working 

Budget

Grants 35,000.00$                 

Other Income 73,500.00$                 

Total Estimated Revenue 3,924,385.00$            

Total Estimated Funds Available 10,594,808.20$         

Estimated Expenditures Appropriation

Employee Costs 2,572,000.00$            
LLD Working 

Budget 2,630,000.00$           

Building Costs 257,610.00$               306,200.00$              

Operating Costs 119,800.00$               127,100.00$              

Insurance Costs 51,325.00$                 59,000.00$                

Contractual Costs 165,600.00$               192,700.00$              

Personnel Development 18,525.00$                 20,500.00$                

Equipment 138,500.00$               162,000.00$              

Library Materials 617,550.00$               644,000.00$              

Programs 36,000.00$                 45,000.00$                

Gifts -$                             20,000.00$                

Per Capita Grant 35,000.00$                 43,000.00$                

Contigency 25,000.00$                 30,000.00$                

Subtotal Estimated Expenses 4,036,910.00$            4,279,500.00$           

Transfer from Corp to Special Reserve Fund 2,800,000.00$            
Counted as an 

EXPENSE 3,000,000.00$           

Total Expenses Corporate Fund 6,836,910.00$            7,279,500.00$           

CORP Est Cash Bal end of Fiscal Year (6/30/22) 3,757,898.20$            

LLD B&A "walk-though" chart includes fund estimates, transfers, and balance details. Please note that the LLD 
utilized pre-audit numbers and estimates to draft Ordinance documents. 

131 



Special Reserve Fund

Cash Balance at beginning of fiscal year 3,970,389.74$            

 LLD Treasurer's 

Report 6/30/21 

(unaudited)

Transfer from Corporate Fund 2,800,000.00$            

Subtotal 6,770,389.74$            

Estimated Revenue 

Debt Certificate 1,000,000.00$            
LLD Working 

Budget

Interest 31,500.00$                 

Total Estimated Revenue 1,031,500.00$            

Total Funds Available 7,801,889.74$            

Estimated Expenditures Appropriation
Consulting -$                             

LLD Working 

Budget 10,000.00$                

Facility/Campus 15,000.00$                 20,000.00$                

Renovation Project 5,850,000.00$            6,250,000.00$           

Total Estimated Expense Special Reserve 5,865,000.00$            6,280,000.00$           

SR Est Cash Bal end of Fiscal Year (6/30/22) 1,936,889.74$            

IMRF 

Cash Balance at bginning of the fiscal year 258,460.16$               

 LLD Treasurer's 

Report 6/30/21 

(unaudited)

Estimated Revenue

Property Taxes 81,300.00$                 
LLD Working 

Budget

Interest 2,500.00$                    

Total Estimated Revenue 83,800.00$                 

Total Funds Available 342,260.16$               

Estimated Expeditures Appropriation

IMRF 130,000.00$               
LLD Working 

Budget 140,000.00$              

IMRF Est Cash Bal end of Fiscal Year (6/30/22) 212,260.16$               

132 



FICA

Cash Balance at beginning of fiscal year 203,382.32$               

 LLD Treasurer's 

Report 6/30/21 

(unaudited)

Estimated Revenue

Property Taxes 169,770.00$               
LLD Working 

Budget

Interest 2,000.00$                    

Total Estimated Revenue 171,770.00$               

Total Funds Available 375,152.32$               

Estimated Expeditures Appropriation
FICA 175,000.00$               

LLD Working 

Budget 185,000.00$              

FICA Est Cash Bal end of Fiscal Year (6/30/22) 200,152.32$               

Appropriation Recap | B&A Accounting Format Appropriation
Corporate Includes transfer to Special Reserve 7,279,500.00$           

Special Reserve Includes intention to spend transferred funds 6,280,000.00$           

IMRF 140,000.00$              

FICA 185,000.00$              

Total Appropriation 13,884,500.00$        

133 



 

 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 
 
 CHIEF FISCAL OFFICER’S CERTIFICATE OF ESTIMATED REVENUE 
 
 FOR THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 
 
I, Jenny Norton, do hereby certify as follows: 
 
1.  I am the Chief Fiscal Officer (Treasurer) of the Lisle Library District, Lisle, 

DuPage County, Illinois. 
 
2. I certify that the estimate of the revenue by source as approved by the Board of 

Trustees of said District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending 
June 30, 2022, to be as follows: 

 

Source Amount

Corporate Fund Taxes $3,815,885.00

IMRF Fund Taxes $81,300.00

FICA Fund Taxes $169,770.00

Desk Income $8,500.00

Gifts, Grants and Other $2,840,000.00

Interest Earned on Dist. Funds $96,000.00

Debt Certificate $1,000,000.00

$8,011,455.00  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my signature this 15th day of September 2021. 
 
 
 

___________________________________________ 
Jenny Norton, Treasurer of the LLD Board of Trustees 
Chief Fiscal Officer 

134 



 

135 



 

Updated

9/2/2021 12:38 PM

Lisle Library District joins in
personal care products drive for
pantry

On Sept. 13-20, the Lisle Library District is joining Lisle Township in
holding a Personal Care Products Drive for the Lisle Township Food
Pantry.

Submitted by joy Davis
 

136 



The Lisle Library District is joining Lisle Township in holding a Personal
Care Products Drive for the Lisle Township Food Pantry.

A donation box will be in the library's lobby, 777 Front St., from Sept.
13-20.

Most assistance received by people in need provides only food and not
personal products.

The Lisle Library District seeks to bridge this gap by collecting items
that are not covered by the food assistance in the Women, Infants, and
Children program or other assistance programs.

The following items are most highly sought: toothpaste, dental floss,
mouthwash, toothbrushes, shampoo, conditioner, hairspray, hair gel,
face soap, toner, moisturizer, lip balm, bar soap, shower gel, loofah
sponges, razors, shaving cream, Q-tips, cotton balls and Band-Aids.

All donations are greatly appreciated and the Lisle Library District
thanks our generous community for contributing to this worthy cause.

The Lisle Township Food Pantry is operated for the benefit of township
residents who are in need. The pantry is staffed by a group of dedicated
volunteers. It is located at 4711 Indiana Ave, at the east end of the
building.

The Lisle Township Food Pantry is grateful for partnerships with the
Northern Illinois Food Bank, area businesses, civic groups, and
individuals that donate their time, food, and money.

137 



A Date We Will Always Remember: September 11, 2001 

Sunday, August 29, 2021 

2:00 pm - 3:00 pm 

Historian Jim Gibbons will discuss the devastating September 11 terrorist attacks of the Twin Towers in New York. 

Gibbons will explain the events that occurred before, during, and after the attacks and how it will be timestamped 

forever in American history. 

Joy Davis 
 

(630) 971-1675 

Contact Info 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 

Directions 

138 

mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:(630)%20971-1675
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/ct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html#!/show/?ser=Lisle%20Library%20District
https://maps.google.com/?daddr=777%20Front%20Street,Lisle%2C%20IL


Historian Jim Gibbons will discuss the devastating September 11 terrorist attacks of the Twin Towers in New York. 

Gibbons will explain the events that occurred before, during, and after the attacks and how it will be timestamped 

forever in American history. 

Joy Davis 

 

Contact Info 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 

A Date We Will Always Remember: September 11, 2001 

Sunday, August 29, 2021 

139 

mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/ct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html#!/show/?ser=Lisle%20Library%20District


A Date We Will Always Remember: September 11, 2001 

(Virtual) 

on Sunday August 29, 2021 at 2:00 pm (ends Sunday August 29, 2021 at 3:00 pm) 

Historian Jim Gibbons will discuss the devastating September 11 terrorist attacks of the Twin Towers 
in New York. Gibbons will explain the events that occurred before, during, and after the attacks and 
how it will be timestamped forever in American history. 

URLs 

Website https://go.evvnt.com/842689-
0 

Original URL  Primary URL 

Keywords history, america 

Venue details 

Town / City Lisle 

State / Province Illinois 

Zip Code / Post Code 60532 

Country United States 

Category
 

Community | History
 

Organiser Name
 

Lisle Library District
 

Contact:
 

Joy Davis
 

 

140 

https://bit.ly/LLDSept11


7/28/2021 A Date We Will Always Remember: September 11, 2001 | Lisle, IL Patch

https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/amp/cal/20210829/1102945/a-date-we-will-always-remember-september-11-2001 1/3

Sign up

Reply

Lisle, IL

News Feed Neighbor Posts Marketplace Calendar

Lisle | Event

A Date We Will Always Remember: September 11, 2001
Sun, Aug. 29th, 2021
By Joy Davis, Neighbor

This post was contributed by a community member.

Event Details

When: Sunday, Aug 29th, 2021 - 2:00pm

Where: Lisle Library District 777 Front St Lisle, IL 60532

Historian Jim Gibbons will discuss the devastating September 11 terrorist attacks of the Twin Towers in New York. Gibbons will explain
the events that occurred before, during, and after the attacks and how it will be timestamped forever in American history.

The views expressed in this post are the author's own. Want to post on Patch? Register for a user account.

Like 0 Share

t
141 

https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar/event/20210829/1102945/a-date-we-will-always-remember-september-11-2001#mobile-nav
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/register?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile&utm_term=sign_up
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar/event/20210829/1102945/a-date-we-will-always-remember-september-11-2001?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp_reply_top&utm_medium=mobile#reply_block_article_nid=1102945
https://patch.com/illinois/northbrook/universal-masking-backed-cook-county-il-teachers-union?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/cupcakes-prizes-more-lisle-library-summer-read-wrap-party?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/lisle-area-pets-who-need-home-dogs-cats-more?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/posts?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/classifieds?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar
https://patch.com/users/joy-davis-7
http://maps.google.com/maps?z=10&t=m&q=41.796535300000+-88.067441500000
https://patch.com/register
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/northbrook/universal-masking-backed-cook-county-il-teachers-union?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/cupcakes-prizes-more-lisle-library-summer-read-wrap-party?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/lisle-area-pets-who-need-home-dogs-cats-more?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile/subscribe&utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fpatch.com%2Fillinois%2Flisle%2Fcalendar%2Fevent%2F20210829%2F1102945%2Fa-date-we-will-always-remember-september-11-2001&display=popup&ref=plugin&src=like&kid_directed_site=0
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=1UgbRpO3Ij1f0WRmgkde445Zg01sObzqTNCRpe0SSaNxGV66WWS1AvlOyYpBHMn57obkmyhsjAMzGUEx7dqyVci2Leo6KgAYMfUCaAMmw5OaSu1OnbVC0fC%2FYqouINy%2BDznWwa%2FZPL8QE9Xm6sFHQL49ajgUXvFR8LLyli8Hy%2B1GzYHQa6%2BFGaF%2Bnx4%2BDP9QNRao4e6yEAV8xLAAJyugCMvQD6TPt4FPA1axsZIKphc6PEq%2BV2mySyFXGqYoW2jWy6d6spISif5tFC642YRFJzfgyAbAvbDi1qui6yAhKkeTiXFyPUAutD%2F4xYk%2Fcbrd7d%2B306jaYXbZdu4lYcEFPLky3ODz5VifPaPzmCCLzWyVJnS5i%2F8ht4q4dvPGEIi4%2BEGxsmGlPJMr%2FEi%2FRzXSVF7%2BGjATPYTZNV%2BuhTqzNP54rQy2FT1nUub5w80K1jqq%2FwDdx6Kfly3mIsVuPk8D%2BndZHlRm%2BVj2mCfT9QMCeO%2F400WO%2FGi8P4IW9cfMaSNUd1ITTraEJYempgrlB1Hro1YLDByAahkf3Da5WMDcmEapGCbjc1MpSHUGK1on0sd52mPWBBCO%2ByGTX1G0UF6ysosZyMy3bk56bshbIXi%2BVl5%2F8G6noSYqW%2FHZ5tGnZk49ngbQygWM1chCQoFYYgEx%2FdamSbqTfDn89WXR%2B%2BPadum3xLljCMAZYy%2BAHbvQ%2Fja%2FlScHZdMcUp1mgsgqB49DMY%2Fw1V7Mv1CllrHzts3KTsO8zOk9VFBk9sEfGSrTzheq5OLEe78NeyZahx1uQYs7%2BQuJUSjp1unXngxFtASLiiQBZLj9NUmzF%2FWBLU75B%2F5TeTsUcAsP%2Bzyp4XLgY5wmMV8napgj9yt4iLrilnHDlzKT1HPFjJyivS6eDS8ufqgKtuP2JcEthIENqIPr2ceDBTKaQJnQueumpdbaVidIt6PHzeUIa5PT50JV62gVf65A0K4bEb1%2Fs2oP68YoDtkY4rlxuhOASsoXupp%2FAm5%2B2cInClwf%2F6Zh7MN9T24XDN5wRu5S%2BPSl69Kva%2BvON8Vlc92ciAnWPfRRoeG5vk7D9WkgsAbdJUZKXc3VtLq%2B3a1VsSqZyGVKWXMA5VsxKDyW5YYVyRtWgZGwbScgboFqU%2FLmb76w7Up5JoXxB0xQhGGmt%2FFI92u1bUafjcVU2P%2FX0mgRR35eAwEoRVVdJkw7fIo70gklobFHF6vrgiNF8X9hzK7IkHCeskB7%2FE%2FZJtCzmXYDkUNDghPxh3NZtbBG1%2BXYbSRvhOE0h4frztTLSjnNttZ8kxE4%2FkmVuzwxtHoA4IpcpWw8t1XfgrqZZQG1YqBq1br4%2Byp7Uhu0kILsXxTDqWsz%2BZbhZh2STVtgr5DCQS%2BKAcKSVTiePeTej66L3palU%2FZ9%2FVG6HhnjWnHnKeRstpSubVyPhf8Uu3Uyks5bFIDz%2F2avxP0kCYl1eRAJEy9jtL9iLeSdcnCIMJlxMpCxA4V4TT6cJ%2BI7vZI4DqHTZSnZUABjt3BLPR2xXsJVxI%2FyL0iPDB0EffNbkbWCvfHwDiSaiblZw5%2FYzm7%2FUNPIg6Y2g4EndOOOit6C62vYQhckCTS5mAdDpUqFoeRozB112QP0RXvLMsggbkCV9bTvbg%3D%3D&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=lbVhba1xgZpXefOl1k4ExOyzpmkiNrFCoHZTyfGmL2swPFUvZ8N62bLtLDRE7SKVuL8wE8owBKWeR3DDqO1qzHP0uH0tTHhiPtZ2hRT4Fg041eG5s4ZJLDIROLWn8dylmu%2BU1aTkoE5jQYXe1qYsPhNHaKRQ3%2B92hmWPEBTusH6l0QqrSkeX%2BuxCNmeEoFeAJVCo0lwKGCCrVy0TMBWWKgkvisoa1tKPHzHZQLQCmRXBvrAjh934O%2Bn4BcYgA%2F79Sdhhux1R5zd%2FAQ37zQOiLRw%2BwsrO%2FzeVWcUPpWig0tDh48lpEwYFxmqsNZ835MZpeD6ZgHaQukJwxct5jW%2F6PloiRP0q0WcmWDMDyS7tMvF6QWvpBGyBAojZnpuBE4kw2URhqAsyB8c%2BJfyGGKYh8YV%2BeGdZhKm24OtotLk3afGrnXoVzSgJPDklEmPjqPip48JhVLagqOyK8O5I79dK0PbaNdvmK5z93FwP%2BZp%2BmhhPuLwVNBWTQTni8p%2BuzCuNRnyPEuY0zHLUjClWdK56kxssQHmpBMU%2B0qT01Qck1MIwPF56jjNmXTz3hM5fmHRxQLAtbOtCfI3RlC08BqQ1oBGKCrjRcpqWqx4UUROzmbNQEnBCgjjwqdEoEheJLwCxTJJPONXBS9ipYrF9zK0gDwJmBCx3v5qJNG3hG%2BIbtQcH8CKSAY0rd06v9FZJImJw3tpkT1I6xP56yyYLxf60kL0R1KlTAoQI0zTgvmKumP7gy2WBMUGsjrgjCC2JPEK4TTcc8RDedhBA4xMnkwKdLqTvi8X5wrWRRGf%2BMZN2KFX0li1pOHuEh1cUANb6Isuaztcamod7LtReljw612evlV7%2F8MtuXJ7Igy2cbtKTL6mUlu79HSBdBZdEVA73G1qU5LSvS9MPlxCSGE5rxu3zcS411eXnG2C2qzLFe2sR2pzAh52%2BjcQ6B%2BRYDNxenXJOua815mVZ%2BnL8bfugdNe7bQ7Ha5WpxUJrQ7x09GPgFafQezKxCZ%2Bq79iAdWjWPdyYN3BvBDYE8jf8%2BC00kcMJvfhF%2B9jBv%2Fc59qLqg3%2F0GwIurf2eODgdSatmDnhzLleseNOx7kVWvZhzqHMdC7OU2HaOA9k2q61cjJr6PYBHk2ZDo2nXXuKm3SleZpGlCd4KhkMyG9GmdV4aGtOj%2BpZWE%2FS6JdKE89OJgy54oG%2F2L2bmXE20q0U949r9QyXZkcuL13w132sQMA3THWHzh4iIicayzPQKdeGbmVkaEygOBFv3ybn1FDHBNJGarjfGe3x67yqxEL6MZ9IOFbyocNAn9VrpIXLYTjkwilYfTSZwh6tXzs%2FtbliClEL3CFXfkv3fv6QvBCcbdlNM1ay7Mwe1ZaDysVWMdRednQLiLCQbjjvjiBseqhFTQfIwNJ1X3EZ9C7BJi2IAB2SaRu5SVBFBJ%2BrkE1YWTWPyQIWIOyJ3NsjqLcebV9wljytnQPt6x88S&s2s=1


A Date We Will Always Remember: September 11, 2001 
(Virtual) 
Historian Jim Gibbons discusses the devastating terrorist attack. 

Date & Time 

 August 29, 2021 
 2:00PM - 3:00PM 

Historian Jim Gibbons will discuss the devastating September 11 terrorist attacks of the Twin Towers in New 
York. Gibbons will explain the events that occurred before, during, and after the attacks and how it will be 
timestamped forever in American history. 

More Info 

 Event Website 

 630-971-1675 
  
      

 

142 

https://bit.ly/LLDSept11
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=800
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=840
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=126
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/history/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/america/events


7/28/2021 Aug 17 | Outdoor Concert: Something Old, Something New…with Carlyn Lloyd and Jon Warfel | Lisle, IL Patch

https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar/event/20210817/1102906/outdoor-concert-something-old-something-new-with-carlyn-lloyd-and-jon-warfel 1/7

This post was contributed by a community member. The views expressed here are the author's own.

Lisle | Local Event

Outdoor Concert: Something Old, Something New…with Carlyn

Lloyd and Jon Warfel

Event Details

 Tue, Aug 17, 2021 at 7:00 PM

 Lisle Library District, 777 Front St, Lisle, IL, 60532

 More info: https://bit.ly/LLDconcert

Join dynamic duo Carlyn Lloyd, flute, and Jon Warfel, piano, for "Something Old,

Something New..." Hear the music of Bach, Mancini, arrangements of James Galway, and

Joy Davis, Neighbor

Like 0 Share

AUG

17

Lisle, IL  Following

News Feed Neighbor Posts Marketplace Calendar



, the program will be rescheduled.. In the event of uncooperative weatherblack top

ses place on the Library’et as the program takmore! Please bring a lawn chair or blank

143 

https://maps.google.com/maps?z=10&t=m&q=Lisle%20Library%20District,%20777%20Front%20St,%20Lisle,%20IL,%2060532
https://bit.ly/LLDconcert
https://patch.com/users/joy-davis-7
https://patch.com/users/joy-davis-7
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fpatch.com%2Fillinois%2Flisle%2Fcalendar%2Fevent%2F20210817%2F1102906%2Foutdoor-concert-something-old-something-new-with-carlyn-lloyd-and-jon-warfel&display=popup&ref=plugin&src=like&kid_directed_site=0
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/posts
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/marketplace
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar


Adult & Teen Craft Kit: Bullet Journal

Mon, Aug. 30th, 2021 

By Press Release Desk, Patch Staff 

Event listing from Lisle Library District: Event listing from Lisle Library District: Friday, 

August 27 from 9:30 AM to 9:30 PM 

 

The Lisle Library District is happy to provide LLD cardholders with one craft kit per household. 

Sign-up beginning Monday, 8/23 at 9 AM for this week's craft kit event, Bullet Journal. Once 

you register you can pick up this kit at the Connection Desk downstairs in Adult Services any 

day between Monday, 8/23 and Friday, 8/27.  Each week we provide a different craft and 

registration begins on Mondays at 9:00 AM. Please contact the Adult Services department 

(630-971-1675 ext. 1509) if you prefer to schedule a curbside pickup time for your craft kit. 

Registration is required as supplies are limited. (Please note we cannot guarantee crafts for 

those on the waitlist, but we will contact those in the order that they registered if a craft is 

available.) This week's craft is: Bullet Journal  

Event Details 

When: Monday, Aug 27, 2021  

Where:

 

Lisle Library District

  777 Front Street

 

Lisle,

 

IL

 

60532

 

144 

https://patch.com/users/press-release-desk-21
http://www.burbio.com/events/215533014
https://www.burbio.com/events/213442616


7/27/2021 Cupcakes, Prizes More At Lisle Library Summer Read Wrap-Up Party | Lisle, IL Patch

https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/amp/29721082/cupcakes-prizes-more-at-lisle-library-summer-read-wrap-up-party 1/11

Sign up

Reply

Lisle, IL

News Feed Neighbor Posts Marketplace Calendar

Kids & Family

Cupcakes, Prizes More At Lisle Library Summer Read
Wrap-Up Party
The festivities will also include a stomp rocket launch pad and a dunk tank.
By Lisa Marie Farver, Patch Staff
Jul 27, 2021 2:37 pm CDT | Updated Jul 27, 2021 2:38 pm CDT

Tatiana Weinstein, Library Director (left) with Xavier Duran, Adult Services Librarian (right) at Lisle Library
District's 2019 Summer Reading Wrap-Up Party. (Lisle Library District )

Like 0 Share

145 

https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/cupcakes-prizes-more-lisle-library-summer-read-wrap-party#mobile-nav
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/register?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile&utm_term=sign_up
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/cupcakes-prizes-more-lisle-library-summer-read-wrap-party?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp_reply_top&utm_medium=mobile#reply_block_article_nid=29721082
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/posts?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/classifieds?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/kids-family
https://patch.com/users/lisa-farver-0?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fpatch.com%2Fillinois%2Flisle%2Fcupcakes-prizes-more-lisle-library-summer-read-wrap-party&display=popup&ref=plugin&src=like&kid_directed_site=0
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvdUh5AWSmgOtEf8-pzOABMKhNOgyOPxzCbdDx4rytGVcGmwL2DY8m38vcY3YB2yuF2__3XMpBU-u56m55Qk4nOSL9t8GMbPWR-yfOb9ruDd2X9fcP4mMPSy_unj4zMTS2UyQVAxq6WYGFW5o7ykTPuSrHLpZ0g1A4ccnNnbCuziA2P3W3T-uyHQpBmg4tcANmo8M7jalXEA7ABUvqVnkwf48lfoczxwaLdqp9IStmUYC9l70B6_w9eRT8w69QeDbrYdl30JCR7wdR55AsKkgvxPywfqmjrQBQjsXyzEgO65z1EnI5IR60BT8VxueKcP_oU9QUciZ306kYKjUIYmxOUibmvLW9OiKXRGT8nPQllpON9h8H8bQ4gpZG7P6tRqGsw9Vr7snQ-z4rHbP_t1c2nC2nK8YS_oFbVN70ihvJMiukwCyZmFiHjGQr1d-HD-X9AVYFeaw-S7t-6UsfT3ACF2Rzq0tKYnMcrlit9_LniU1Ke5I8VofS96s78AZTK-Ifbd-U8mRCMHF70oq3CuEln6sAG6CEkoSAMjJlRlTq4nzSZYB6z_O8K9WhGjNU29t9QsSU79U_GLHOK3dfnk3gMWUV9oRWUIfjgAX6Iv02nlJxFKL4CAfv2v0D7-RjZCZZtyjGNL4-dhr8RBgXND1_IfXn3RtunxeTaB5w3o42mErUToa8QimQm_CSIXVBcoj5KJV0ZSvvZqohtTxVVngLvTt3wSgzEVCUoAKplduE6jIXrLw6gL0Pffx_blBbezg9zOz03OtEtQVs8lyGizULkl52ckiOmQiiGdPbt5gCexXtHqu1PiD7N_xWc6iIvBDbYkRvv4gvYHga4vFX514z_pt9z7mqZ97adnQC6S6Kk4JfIky4S3WPR0-3vPHNv7ZzscZLXpd1W92CZz49UKbSxgihXIYZcbltUgwbfxFpCIDzyEx5iS_FUW20Pd888DNeEDUsDBZo7NRMHbSRwZjcOpySxLKWSFWw6D3_GvMtJPASgtsuTV3bH2eANJspvGbNLkIOgQcDDpjrTo1PNOb4mRFVss4cPXt55iTeq7HWwQYSr1r0fcGFD5663oWOuS2L_0JAtLig&sai=AMfl-YQSGinmMNoqL1Vuf1tOGi_JsLK4wQIcA5grVwL-SE0p2tEsfGdKsdUoT6OCvWT-275nnlLahUodnE5WTGJSeIl0NRvjwNDGlOTWoibvSNIEbKsXw2t05asj_kXDXHE2dDgYXn6GIki9dV-YSKtRDs6AZFB5vY6FDO7ev-fP0NHlfLVE94n8nzuLEk4VHsMKOvF70okUjfQS8fOM3CJzsxSQNjEVpHNhWf-qQpW3olGLdeqD91nKURA3ka_muB0M5lqkGtlHmsUpQQITUr3I0ADFMVagcPUrA9Pae887NZJoW4kTr8OoPlh2uKMcxNgd9_QvuYpVME0gNDdeFbfdzNQuW1-K8M9uNY8w4ksvVyQe_Q&sig=Cg0ArKJSzCSRkGra2uhq&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=http://dummy/brandsafe


7/27/2021 Cupcakes, Prizes More At Lisle Library Summer Read Wrap-Up Party | Lisle, IL Patch

https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/amp/29721082/cupcakes-prizes-more-at-lisle-library-summer-read-wrap-up-party 2/11

LISLE,
 
IL

 
Kids

 
and

 
kids-at-heart

 
can

 
celebrate

 
tackling

 
their

 
summer

 
reading

 
goals

 
at

Lisle
 
Library

 
District's

 
Summer

 
Read

 
Wrap-Up

 
Party

 
on

 
Aug.

 
14.

Courageous

 

Bakery

 

food

 

truck

 

will

 

serve

 

up

 

freshly

 

baked

 

cupcakes

 

at

 

the

 

all-ages
celebration,

 

which

 

will

 

be

 

held

 

in

 

the

 

east

 

lot

 

of

 

the

 

library

 

at

 

777

 

Front

 

St.

 

Party

 

goers

 

can
launch

 

a

 

rocket

 

via

 

a

 

stomp

 

rocket

 

launch

 

pad

 

or

 

take

 

a

 

shot

 

trying

 

to

 

soak

 

youth

 

services
director

 

Will

 

Savage

 

(Mr.

 

Will)

 

in

 

a

 

dunk

 

tank.

A

 

prize

 

wheel

 

will

 

be

 

available

 

for

 

visitors

 

to

 

spin

 

and

 

win

 

Lisle

 

Library

 

District

 

swag.
Take-home

 

craft

 

kits

 

will

 

be

 

on

 

hand

 

to

 

give

 

kids

 

a

 

fun

 

activity

 

to

 

try

 

at

 

home.

What:

 

Lisle

 

Library

 

Summer

 

Read

 

Wrap-Up

 

Party

When:

 

Aug.

 

14

 

from

 

10

 

a.m.

 

to

 

12

 

p.m.

elsiL,.tStnorF777,tolgnikraptsaetcirtsiDyrarbiLelsiL:erehW

146 

https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/subscribe?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=subscribe&utm_medium=mobile&utm_term=subscribe_in_article
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvGNk2l4ybGam7WKHGYSt8EbyyFoXUuS5pfxpTAqEWz53ulpqC23w6qp7SCRSvsx3ry2lsPhoxkvyFX9Hl3tRL2ONnRiRsIxWHoML98VmXJ4OcUn0DmAS85UedDzxqUqWIlJQSt1t7k2IvXjQ&sai=AMfl-YRcbBz3gDzAPxJfx4eOIFIt_-ruFtVp4vg2R8CbEuifc4Evu1fVLd3-a5ZVxMXwWWTuyWFa0IXQA_Lc4_zLfYAbmU4UP-AS7dwbYYt_fHro&sig=Cg0ArKJSzF91x3gJIPyl&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk%3Fsa%3DL%26ai%3DCuzaoK24AYZq4EcGn1QafhLXADNj3vJpj1vDCifYNqMzXrvclEAEg-97yJGDJno-I8KPsEqAB7pbpvQLIAQmoAwGqBMoBT9Bk9yFjylLo2hIwu0JpooUhFDj809kq9xqESP-iQK6MzXxvEx1JxMAeKT-iBjYticiVKSK6AkPKe3m29MPtFHRVJsPcafKBQScvm8H9tuFlxdnHR8yB3u6RaOIHSafjuuZDJtx9EkXlQb6rVfk2rli0N_rSD5UvsZGkDd-9Ghd0cbbWm54coGYCdFjrah1O2tfSM_ooSha-R6uoli35YWsAZCaZqtdXCS-HrWJwr4xL1uwckiFq1RcuYnOI6o3wvdbUrpKuAgwoFMAEitbfxNYD4AQDkAYBoAZNgAf66JbCAYgHAZAHAqgH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfs1RuoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAtgHANIIBggAEAIYHYAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAbATtLySDNATANgTDYgUAtgUAdAVAfgWAYAXAQ%26ae%3D1%26num%3D1%26cid%3DCAMSeQClSFh3FD_zRb0cBz87ufD7dDy9bjX8LdNoiclNCjVUNnejDCNsjjENh6AxYzqfXAJeQoBuoLE1YWhqR2cwftUICZDeuWFIueuBSLx_0q9YDLNn5shlJAm5rNE0uGVDlb0HIBHdER_sQi94SG0YIk4UFN4ORAHGSrE%26sig%3DAOD64_0oxvCmCp3tVanDdthnVNIUwAgUbA%26client%3Dca-pub-1136810687773155%26dbm_c%3DAKAmf-CZgetVIrFfjdGbRWbmjJO8u0zfOG5od0neVWK7u0ISYmIM9zTNgDKgcGv5rzVdDCztAKiCzctZPqglUFmoS5SOxbKf3AMg9k1X5gNzYryOyLbi7HHz6-rMHfKO20aLUu7FDR_VGgtxVLehAprO2B7xMHQX6g%26dbm_d%3DAKAmf-ACbs4tEJtO67IXG64a0QHZA20THM_CDVg6yPqEzbiIGEfekdXCiB4ug4P1wkaVPMWcCSPTnVdDcdkfIcsF-ZUTzHfnF6gkAtS5V6c8F1Z0tPYyRf9ZTXg-68YElHPBPvpKhCfxzJe8GY61cCMai8pxQFWh5p83JN3IM_ac1SB8a-yW6sWOhgvzfvbrdNQUJo9jznoDVTl5oEc2wtch-Y_32-P-tJLTXHVSgAj9uvCkGX1gNP0SmWQXtGMhZTeeX4KOfbtvFUZ0whwGonkPaBZ3NRxEsLOfXSyi23xxmBN9h4Ow5wdy2j82hGYA9LEwix8dXohL-hhaaoaiTVwCfeEIs10DUs0qsz6S7JVi_J7XxJOcOGObwZkNoiIQi8eTXH8PqR6KsSDwPtuhWkCpk7UfTmFgZCZkIBIP86UVJzOqzax2-S8Dd6tUzneoLuGSE8MXh7QdRKfcL6a5X8DxXybn3uWRMCpbT5jfMzHko4z3P1l3fVcVYPq0eSAX4bcU3uRL0mxySmCbKG4CqBnJBBWAYC7jzQ%26adurl%3Dhttps://store.hp.com/us/en/cat/ink--toner---paper%253Fjumpid%253Dba_con_su_in%2526utm_medium%253Dba%2526utm_source%253Dbr%2526utm_campaign%253D25775199%2526adplacement%253D301308266%2526campaignid%253D25775199%2526dclid%253D%2525edclid!
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjssSRHPiVtVTLCZQA85cv8oqbkxxFUmKiA_243hhg0hAWYV7QhhH8CaM_IoSC72LyYklkR1OqUnRH1Q0mqgzCDEhTFJ2LHYy6xVOU3s8CdxwD3JQBZGfjnICy5-KHhPuAeghGhRKha_0e-4P2jL_9EgQGgyBCwB4lTPHZ6L1p9LapTnz-JS1EE1rv70tnSxiCu9cyt2egYDcSD41pX8l4EM1hS_ISTIFjDr0q-2cH396--U-ZpxH3AJ8jh4TY3qy93A21-RUhaHz1RqRpfp4UVesBI_mUpPItRzZkwZ9en_xyMQQyCkjKhM7txN-PFEl25Ztg-UskBXFarpQhW-Kqkm8c2Vk5IBybrRutES-ldV7qqrognTIbNos-SCuiLhQRDW7Jb4SvJu-usqnRjMCrC1qYRQraQBIEAojJXF9v7ove6QUxXoS_26m31sV8rjErL70aX251flO5mrHBT2p7kGmZtiB-lR9r7cyYCmA0thEJc3XPoTdUTs7I_YiSlAWQPIiA2WYCBGhOJb6yhJqb97mLdbY7IucRvZ7LpBuRuhUrPw7iA6iwnqz_W_uHGnfmo1ljdIm5o2Vbq8y4MhlgP49JlJxsNsQ1Yyj-5--hRSG-5wY4EPlY7HVSUq2NgPcuzG_KCD47c8jk18nYJB1idcpVsuOjBmiLQwPmyI4bsZuzWPiZzqQ8bBIHhVwkwT4Qf1PJrNfGTrCESG1KSWdkuaYcFaX5mKP4Y904embFj1YOUvHXlRcauwoYWIED_n0g4MkE65H7Axm37orjbydt0xJFv7DbpYEuLeZza7kXyqi8CjjStMl04GhGDTrtR7zrtbePRRJNasdnR_fvE9kGXYMsSQyFkrD54u6vfqKPlbcjt5tOqX-7zrF-8Rg_ZeIhlBElGKEtROc6NQxsH61DVuI7P8yNqhEAl7Z7HZEiWJCBTZGGJ2QV-NUvzbve0Ghy0KBrTPi0Hax3tF8Bf3Q6LsX-46BfI2TTO6zkhDtdwhvdQlYFpGjY71tVXddVEplFVgrb8mLFknN3HT0Zt7zf3WQ8ptQLcXDTisBC2wdvxhRDlHHUHG-8nLrX6HJIw5z2DNeoIHY1Z1stZcrayU9HQ&sai=AMfl-YRoffu7tYn78sGJbv_G6ZCnbnlZ6T0UWzt0nTmMqLRJyW1DM-QUvEJSL3Z5n3t5E1jP6NkNlgWLV6OFOSeFklIpn2cXfdwNH0Lk0BU7ma-2m3clrtB_Iq1Mt7r4iqGZlEbRWgtaujshaxO0a84yJ03lgzyBatjmHap0Dtcw675UIsQYCEtbrkOkudRsBdOaj5UH_LpPQpoVuceoNmuJdwjZ1RdRXroonV6atTzZjJWdHa8Apztr__wz9u7iU_DSzZOGdF-8VksIWVy_rfVpxnt2EqMM_dOaGzDfO70yoxcbjw8HFwQevQBC925bwWxcx3smpQ8LCXEwMbPndD4TgZV0phMJhcYC0krACzTFkdauwQ&sig=Cg0ArKJSzLhWGk7JjUUx&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.hokaoneone.com/walking-shoes/%3Futm_source%3Dgoogledv%26utm_medium%3Dadn_dis%26utm_campaign%3DTimeTo%26utm_content%3Dwalkerdisplay%26dclid%3D%25edclid!
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvdUh5AWSmgOtEf8-pzOABMKhNOgyOPxzCbdDx4rytGVcGmwL2DY8m38vcY3YB2yuF2__3XMpBU-u56m55Qk4nOSL9t8GMbPWR-yfOb9ruDd2X9fcP4mMPSy_unj4zMTS2UyQVAxq6WYGFW5o7ykTPuSrHLpZ0g1A4ccnNnbCuziA2P3W3T-uyHQpBmg4tcANmo8M7jalXEA7ABUvqVnkwf48lfoczxwaLdqp9IStmUYC9l70B6_w9eRT8w69QeDbrYdl30JCR7wdR55AsKkgvxPywfqmjrQBQjsXyzEgO65z1EnI5IR60BT8VxueKcP_oU9QUciZ306kYKjUIYmxOUibmvLW9OiKXRGT8nPQllpON9h8H8bQ4gpZG7P6tRqGsw9Vr7snQ-z4rHbP_t1c2nC2nK8YS_oFbVN70ihvJMiukwCyZmFiHjGQr1d-HD-X9AVYFeaw-S7t-6UsfT3ACF2Rzq0tKYnMcrlit9_LniU1Ke5I8VofS96s78AZTK-Ifbd-U8mRCMHF70oq3CuEln6sAG6CEkoSAMjJlRlTq4nzSZYB6z_O8K9WhGjNU29t9QsSU79U_GLHOK3dfnk3gMWUV9oRWUIfjgAX6Iv02nlJxFKL4CAfv2v0D7-RjZCZZtyjGNL4-dhr8RBgXND1_IfXn3RtunxeTaB5w3o42mErUToa8QimQm_CSIXVBcoj5KJV0ZSvvZqohtTxVVngLvTt3wSgzEVCUoAKplduE6jIXrLw6gL0Pffx_blBbezg9zOz03OtEtQVs8lyGizULkl52ckiOmQiiGdPbt5gCexXtHqu1PiD7N_xWc6iIvBDbYkRvv4gvYHga4vFX514z_pt9z7mqZ97adnQC6S6Kk4JfIky4S3WPR0-3vPHNv7ZzscZLXpd1W92CZz49UKbSxgihXIYZcbltUgwbfxFpCIDzyEx5iS_FUW20Pd888DNeEDUsDBZo7NRMHbSRwZjcOpySxLKWSFWw6D3_GvMtJPASgtsuTV3bH2eANJspvGbNLkIOgQcDDpjrTo1PNOb4mRFVss4cPXt55iTeq7HWwQYSr1r0fcGFD5663oWOuS2L_0JAtLig&sai=AMfl-YQSGinmMNoqL1Vuf1tOGi_JsLK4wQIcA5grVwL-SE0p2tEsfGdKsdUoT6OCvWT-275nnlLahUodnE5WTGJSeIl0NRvjwNDGlOTWoibvSNIEbKsXw2t05asj_kXDXHE2dDgYXn6GIki9dV-YSKtRDs6AZFB5vY6FDO7ev-fP0NHlfLVE94n8nzuLEk4VHsMKOvF70okUjfQS8fOM3CJzsxSQNjEVpHNhWf-qQpW3olGLdeqD91nKURA3ka_muB0M5lqkGtlHmsUpQQITUr3I0ADFMVagcPUrA9Pae887NZJoW4kTr8OoPlh2uKMcxNgd9_QvuYpVME0gNDdeFbfdzNQuW1-K8M9uNY8w4ksvVyQe_Q&sig=Cg0ArKJSzCSRkGra2uhq&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=http://dummy/brandsafe


8/9/2021 Lisle Library District to host Summer Read Wrap-Up Party Aug. 14

https://www.dailyherald.com/submitted/20210727/lisle-library-district-to-host-summer-read-wrap-up-party-aug-14 1/3

 

Updated

7/28/2021 7:41 PM

Lisle Library District to host
Summer Read Wrap-Up Party Aug.
14

Lisle Library District Director Tatiana Weinstein and Adult Services
Librarian Xavier Duran lead the summer reading program which
challenges kids to read for 40 days and adults and teens to read
and log four books. ( Courtesy of Lisle Library District )

Submitted by Joy Davis
 

147 



8/9/2021 Lisle Library District to host Summer Read Wrap-Up Party Aug. 14

https://www.dailyherald.com/submitted/20210727/lisle-library-district-to-host-summer-read-wrap-up-party-aug-14 2/3

The Lisle Library District will hold a Summer Read Wrap-Up Party on
Saturday, Aug. 14.

The all-ages event is a celebration of summer reading goals and the
library's summer programs. It will be held from 10 a.m. to noon in the
east parking lot, 777 Front St.

Attendees can indulge in cupcakes from the Courageous Bakery food
truck while supplies last.

Activities include taking a spin at the wheel for fun Lisle Library
District-themed prizes, a stomp rocket launch range and taking a dunk
tank shot at youth services director Will Savage, more commonly known
as Mr. Will.

Along with the chance to pick up Summer Read prizes, take-and-make
craft kits will also be available to participants while supplies last.

For more information about the library's programs and services, visit
lislelibrary.org (http://lislelibrary.org).

   
       

    

 

148 

http://lislelibrary.org/
https://www.outbrain.com/what-is/default/en


 

 

149 



 

150 



7/28/2021 Late Summer and Fall Colors in the Garden (Virtual) | Lisle, IL Patch

https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/amp/cal/20210810/1102897/late-summer-and-fall-colors-in-the-garden-virtual 1/4

Sign up

Reply

Lisle, IL

News Feed Neighbor Posts Marketplace Calendar

Lisle | Event

Late Summer and Fall Colors in the Garden (Virtual)
Tue, Aug. 10th, 2021
By Joy Davis, Neighbor

This post was contributed by a community member.

Event Details

When: Tuesday, Aug 10th, 2021 - 7:00pm

Where: Lisle Library District 777 Front St Lisle, IL 60532

Late summer and fall gardens can look worn out after the riot of spring and summer color. Illinois Master Gardener Pat Kosmach will
discuss how to rev up your August-September garden with perennials, ornamental grasses, and the fall color of trees & shrubs.

The views expressed in this post are the author's own. Want to post on Patch? Register for a user account.

Like 0 Share

151 

https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar/event/20210810/1102897/late-summer-and-fall-colors-in-the-garden-virtual#mobile-nav
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/register?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile&utm_term=sign_up
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar/event/20210810/1102897/late-summer-and-fall-colors-in-the-garden-virtual?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp_reply_top&utm_medium=mobile#reply_block_article_nid=1102897
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/posts?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/classifieds?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar
https://patch.com/users/joy-davis-7
http://maps.google.com/maps?z=10&t=m&q=41.796535300000+-88.067441500000
https://patch.com/register
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fpatch.com%2Fillinois%2Flisle%2Fcalendar%2Fevent%2F20210810%2F1102897%2Flate-summer-and-fall-colors-in-the-garden-virtual&display=popup&ref=plugin&src=like&kid_directed_site=0


Late Summer and Fall Colors in the Garden (Virtual) 

Spruce up your fall garden with Master Gardener Pat Kosmach 

Late summer and fall gardens can look worn out after the riot of spring and summer color. Illinois Master Gar-

dener Pat Kosmach will discuss how to rev up your August-September garden with perennials, ornamental 

grasses, and the fall color of trees & shrubs.  

Date & Time  

August 10, 2021  

7:00PM- 8:30PM  

152 



Summer Read Wrap-Up Party 
Celebrate a summer of reading with free cupcakes, crafts, and games for the whole 
family. 

Date & Time 

 August 14, 2021 
 10:00AM - 12:00PM 

More Info 

 Event Website 

 630-971-1675 
 FREE 
 Teens Special Attractions Parties & Reun-
ions Library Kids & Family Food & Drink Festivals, 
Fairs & Carnivals Crafts & Hobbies Community & 
Neighborhood Ages 7-9 Ages 4-6 Ages 10+ Ages 0-
3 Crafts family food truck Arts & Crafts Games Crafts 
& Games Free Community Event Westmont Down-
ers Grove Glen Ellyn Naperville Warrenville 
Wheaton Lisle 

Please join us to celebrate another summer full of reading! Patrons of all ages are welcome to enjoy a cupcake from the Coura-
geous Bakery food truck (while supplies last), grab a take-and-make craft kit, pick up their Summer Read prizes, visit the stomp 
rocket launch range, and enjoy taking a shot at Mr. Will in the dunk tank! 

Location 

 Lisle Library District 

Get Directions 

153 

https://bit.ly/SRPwrapup
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=85
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=789
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=1161
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=1161
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=800
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=34
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=10
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=49
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=49
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=801
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=126
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=126
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=782
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=785
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=783
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=780
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=780
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/crafts/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/family/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/food-truck/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/arts-crafts/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/games/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/crafts-games/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/crafts-games/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/free-community-event/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/businesses/il-lisle-lisle-library-district
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=777%20Front%20Street%20%20Lisle%20IL%2060532


LLD Open House - Lisle Library District 

Mon, Aug. 30th, 2021 

By Press Release Desk, Patch Staff 

 

Event Details 

When: Monday, Aug 30th, 2021 - 7:00pm 

Where: Lisle Library District  

777 Front Street Lisle, IL 60532 

Event listing from Lisle Library District: Monday, August 30 from 7:00 PM to 9:00 PM 

 

Miss the first Open House? No worries! Get in on the renovation conversation by joining the 

architects, Trustees, and staff at Open House #2. Share your thoughts about exterior colors 

and newly revised interior designs! 

154 

https://patch.com/users/press-release-desk-21
http://www.burbio.com/events/215533014


Outdoor Concert: Something Old, Something New…with 

Carlyn Lloyd and Jon Warfel 

Live music is back at Lisle Library District! 

Join dynamic duo Carlyn Lloyd, flute, and Jon Warfel, piano, for "Something Old, Something New..." 

Hear the music of Bach, Mancini, arrangements of James Galway, and more! Please bring a lawn 

chair or blanket as the program takes place on the Library’s black top. In the event of uncooperative 

weather, the program will be rescheduled. 

Date & Time 

August 17, 2021 

7:00PM - 8:00PM 

155 



Summer Read Wrap-Up Party at Lisle Library District 
on Saturday August 14, 2021 at 10:00 am (ends Saturday August 14, 2021 at 12:00 pm) 

Venue details  

Name Lisle Library District 

Address 777 Front Street 

Town / City Lisle 

State / Province Illinois 

Zip Code / Post Code 60532  

Category Kids / Family 

Organiser Name Lisle Library District 

Contact: Joy Davis 

 davisj@lislelibrary.org 

Summary 

Please join us to celebrate another summer full of reading! Patrons of all ages are welcome to enjoy a cupcake 

from the Courageous Bakery food truck (while supplies last), grab a take-and-make craft k 

Description 

The Lisle Library District (LLD) will hold a Summer Read Wrap-Up Party from 10 a.m. to noon on Saturday, Aug. 

14 in the east parking lot, 777 Front St.The all-ages event is a celebration of summer reading goals and the 

library’s summer programs. Attendees can indulge in cupcakes from the Courageous Bakery food truck while 

supplies last. Activities include taking a spin at the wheel for fun LLD-themed prizes, a stomp rocket launch range 

and taking a dunk tank shot at youth services director Will Savage, more commonly known as Mr. Will. Along with 

the chance to pick up Summer Read prizes, take-and-make craft kits will also be available to participants while 

supplies last. For more information about LLD programs and services, visit lislelibrary.org. 

Keywords family, free, games, attractions, kids, cupcakes, crafts  

156 



Summer Read Wrap-Up Party | Lisle, IL Patch

https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/amp/cal/20210814/1102286/summer-read-wrap-up-party 1/4

Sign up

Reply

Lisle, IL

News Feed Neighbor Posts Marketplace Calendar

Lisle | Event

Summer Read Wrap-Up Party
Sat, Aug. 14th, 2021
By Joy Davis, Neighbor

This post was contributed by a community member.

Event Details

When: Saturday, Aug 14th, 2021 - 10:00am

Where: Lisle Library District 777 Front St Lisle, IL 60532

Please join us to celebrate another summer full of reading! Patrons of all ages are welcome to enjoy a cupcake from the Courageous
Bakery food truck (while supplies last), grab a take-and-make craft kit, pick up their Summer Read prizes, visit the stomp rocket launch
range, and enjoy taking a shot at Mr. Will in the dunk tank!

The views expressed in this post are the author's own. Want to post on Patch? Register for a user account.

See more local events >

Like 0 Share

157 

https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar/event/20210814/1102286/summer-read-wrap-up-party#mobile-nav
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/register?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile&utm_term=sign_up
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar/event/20210814/1102286/summer-read-wrap-up-party?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp_reply_top&utm_medium=mobile#reply_block_article_nid=1102286
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/posts?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/classifieds?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar
https://patch.com/users/joy-davis-7
http://maps.google.com/maps?z=10&t=m&q=41.796535300000+-88.067441500000
https://patch.com/register
https://patch.com/illinois/lisle/calendar
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fpatch.com%2Fillinois%2Flisle%2Fcalendar%2Fevent%2F20210814%2F1102286%2Fsummer-read-wrap-up-party&display=popup&ref=plugin&src=like&kid_directed_site=0
https://www.flashtalking.com/consumer-privacy
https://www.flashtalking.com/consumer-privacy


Report for Joy Davis

Title: Summer Read Wrap-Up Party at Lisle
Library District
Venue: Lisle Library District
Location: 777 Front Street, Lisle, 60532
Event Date: 14 August 2021 at 10:00 am
Category: Attractions

Attractions & Days Out

158 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

February 3, 2021 - 6:00 p.m. 

  
1. Roll call   

Present: 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer | Chair (via GoToWebinar) 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 

Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director | Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director | Ex-officio 

 

Absent: 

Thomas Hummel - President 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager (via GoToWebinar) 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the November 24, 2020 Finance Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve minutes of the November 24, 2020 Finance Committee 

meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Review Financial Advisor Firm Submittals - Discussion 

 

Mr. Rogers provided an overview of the submittal process. 

 

Discussion: Treasurer Norton stated that she preferred Piper/Sandler and PMA due to 

having a local presence, library experience, and lower fees. Trustee Sullivan stated that 

PMA was her top pick because their proposal was most educational.  Trustee Duffy 

stated that his top pick was PMA because of cost and their experience with 

Fountaindale Public Library. Treasurer Norton asked if Mr. Kim would be directly 

involved. Trustee Sullivan pointed out that the submittal stated that Mr. Kim would be 

the District’s primary contact. Treasurer Norton asked about hourly rates. Mr. Rogers 

stated that the hourly rates were included in the submittal.  Treasurer Norton suggested 

a cash flow analysis be included.  Trustee Sullivan spoke about business conditions and 

choosing the lowest cost vendor. Treasurer Norton asked about underwriting.  Mr. 

Rogers explained the underwriting process and best practices.  

 

5. Recommendation to LLD Board of Trustees 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to recommend PMA as the financial advisor. Trustee Duffy 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

159 



 

2 
 

6. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Duffy seconded.  

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 6:32 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Finance Committee on September 7, 2021 

 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Lorna Turner, Committee Chair 

160 


